Blue Oak Charter School
450 W. East Avenue, Chico, CA 95926
Room 24
CHARTER COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Topic: Charter Council (BOCC) Regular Meeting
Time: Jan 22, 2024 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting ‘
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89578934938?pwd=vrom1CsujHYluwS8070DsKh7MdttXa. 1

Meeting ID: 895 7893 4938
Passcode: eaSOLv

Monday January 22, 2024 at 6:00 PM
Vision: To be a model for successful education of the whole child.

Mission: To nurture and deepen each child’s academic and creative capacities using methods inspired by Waldorf
education in a public school setting.

Notice: Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format. A
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who requires a
modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting at, 450 W. East Ave., Chico, CA or by calling
(530) 879-7483 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday (at least 48 hours before the
meeting). All efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations.

Blue Oak Charter Council (BOCC) may tape, film, stream, or broadcast any open BOCC Meeting. The BOCC Chair may
announce that a recording or broadcasting is being made at the direction of BOCC members and that the recording or
broadcast may capture images and sounds of those attending the meeting. Any BOCC recording may be erased or
destroyed 30 days after the meeting. All times noted on the agenda are approximate and listed solely for convenience. The
Board may hear items earlier or later than is noted and may move the order of agenda items.

The Blue Oak Charter Council reserves the right to take action on any item on the agenda.

AGENDA

OPEN SESSION - 6:00 PM
1. OPENING

1.1.  Call Meeting to Order
1.2.  Roll Call of Council Members to establish a quorum
1.3.  Invocation - School Verse Read
“This is our school, May peace dwell here, May the rooms be full of contentment. May love abide
here, Love of one another, Love of our school, and Love of life itself. Let us remember that as many
hands build a house, So many hearts build a school.”
1.4.  Agenda Modifications
1.5.  Audience to Address the Council
This is an opportunity for members of the community to address the council concerning items



not on the agenda. Council Members will not respond to comments due to Brown act expectations
concerning agendas. Persons addressing the Committee will be allowed a maximum of three (3)
minutes for their presentation. The chair may establish a maximum speaking time for any item.
Persons may not yield their time to another speaker (Gov. Code § 54954.3)

2. CONSENT AGENDA

Annie Gilbert Charter Impact

Salvador Hernandez - Instructional Aide/Paraprofessional

Nick Meier/Sarah Lee

Susan Domenighini
Susan Domenighini

Trisha Atehortua
Ryan Sanders
Kristen Woods

Susan Domenighini

Susan Domenighini

2.1.  Approve Special Meeting Minutes from December 19, 2023
2.2.  Attendance and Enrollment
2.3. CashFlow
2.4. Balance Sheet Detail
2.5. Warrants/Aged Payable
2.6.  Actual to Budget Summary
2.7.  Point of Sale Transactions/Check Register
2.8. Credit Card Statement
2.9.  Accept Offers of Employment
Hannah Madera -Substitute Teacher
Kendall Lyons - Substitute Teacher
Hannah Crawford - Teacher
Amy HilQuist - Instructional Aide/Paraprofessional
2.10.  Accept Resignation/s
2.11.  Approve Field Trip
7th Grade Ashland Shakespeare Festival
3. FACULTY
3.1.  Faculty Report
4. BUSINESS -
4.1.  Audit Update
4.2.  Arts and Music Funding
4.3. Measure K Proposal
44. SARC
4.5.  24/25 Calendar
5.  GOVERNANCE
4.6. Finance Committee Report
4.7.  Parent Council Report -
4.8.  Facilities Report
4.9. California Law Changes
4.9.1 Sick Leave
4.9.2 Pay Scale
ADMINISTRATION
4.10.  Executive Director’s Report
4.11.  Behavior Update
4.12.  Community Partnership



Name

Present

Absent

Vicki Wonacott

Kristen Woods

Laurel Hill-Ward

Leanna Glander

Ryan Sanders

Donna Kreskey

Susan Domenighini

Name

Yes

No

Abstain

Absent

Vicki Wonacott




Kristen Woods

Laurel Hill-Ward

Leanna Glander

Ryan Sanders

Donna Kreskey

Susan
Domenighini

Approved by:

Minutes Taken By: Maggie Buckley

Date:




Blue Oak Charter School
450 W. East Avenue, Chico, CA 95926
Room 24
CHARTER COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Zoom Meeting Link Here
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81839107533?pwd=bNCRmF6tIEOsRrrHbE7kbWU7x6msbK. 1

Meeting ID: 818 3910 7533
Passcode: J5ks3T

Tuesday, December 19, 2023 6:00 PM
Vision: To be a model for successful education of the whole child.

Mission: To nurture and deepen each child's academic and creative capacities using methods inspired by Waldorf
education in a public school setting.

Notice: Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format. A
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who requires a
modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting at, 450 W. East Ave., Chico, CA or by calling
(530) 879-7483 between the hours of 8:00 am. and 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday (at least 48 hours before the
meeting). All efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations.

Blue Oak Charter Council (BOCC) may tape, film, stream, or broadcast any open BOCC Meeting. The BOCC Chair may
announce that a recording or broadcasting is being made at the direction of BOCC members and that the recording or
broadcast may capture images and sounds of those attending the meeting. Any BOCC recording may be erased or
destroyed 30 days after the meeting. All times noted on the agenda are approximate and listed solely for convenience. The
Board may hear items earlier or later than is noted and may move the order of agenda items.

The Blue Oak Charter Council reserves the right to take action on any item on the agenda.

AGENDA

OPEN SESSION - 6:00 PM
1. OPENING

1.1.  Call Meeting to Order 6:05pm
1.2.  Roll Call of Council Members to establish a quorum

Name Present Absent
Vicki Wonacott X
Kristen Woods

Laurel Hill-Ward

Leanna Glander X

Ryan Sanders X




Donna Kreskey X

Trisha Atehortua X

1.3.  Invocation - School Verse Read
“This is our school, May peace dwell here, May the rooms be full of contentment. May love abide
here, Love of one another, Love of our school, and Love of life itself. Let us remember that as many
hands build a house, So many hearts build a school.”

1.4. Agenda Modifications Removed item 7 on the agenda. Also removed items 2.2
through 2.4 from the Consent Agenda and moved these items to Business as the
Finance Committee did not review these items this month and so the Charter
Council will need to do this review.

1.5.  Audience to Address the Council
This is an opportunity for members of the community to address the committee concerning items
not on the agenda. Council Members will not respond to comments due to Brown act expectations
concerning agendas. Persons addressing the Committee will be allowed a maximum of three (3)
minutes for their presentation. The chair may establish a maximum speaking time for any item.
Persons may not yield their time to another speaker (Gov. Code § 54954.3)
No audience members addressed the council.

2. CONSENT AGENDA
2.1.  Approve Special Meeting Minutes from November 14, 2023 and Regular Meeting
Minutes from November 28, 2023
2.2.  Accept Offers of Employment
Riley Murray - Substitute Teacher
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Trisha Atehortua. Second by Ryan
Sanders. Vote.

Name Yes No Abstain Absent
Vicki Wonacott X
Kristen Woods X
Laurel Hill-Ward X
Leanna Glander X
Ryan Sanders X
Donna Kreskey X
Trisha Atehortua X

Approved.



3. FACULTY
3.1  Faculty Report Nick Meier/Sarah Lee

We are getting ready for our two weeks off! I have a slideshow to share with you tonight. This
is a busy time of year as virtually every culture has many traditions and ceremonies that they
celebrate. The first slide shows Kindergarten celebrating a visit from Nikolaus and with walnuts
and the evergreen light spiral bringing messages of love. In 1st grade, Mrs. Jones held the lantern
walk with her class and families to celebrate the Solstice. I have been supporting 2nd grade. Last
week was very busy as we celebrated with a light spiral, Santa Lucia, and our very own lantern
walk. In 6th grade Ms. Lee welcomed a Blue Oak School graduate visiting with her ball
pythons. The student gave an educational presentation that was both informative and fun! In 7th
grade they just finished up their chemistry block where they studied combustion and began
learning about the Periodic Table of Elements. Middle School Handwork class is sewing, needle
felting, linocut/stamp making and finishing up their felt embroidered dolls. Also in Games I have
continued working with lower grades students on team games, catching and throwing and
moving in space. Upper grades we just finished our volleyball unit and have moved on to
football.

4. BUSINESS -

4.1 Ist Interim Report Jim Weber/Annie Gilbert
The 1st Interim Report was shared in October so this is a review.
To refresh you on October’s report, enrollment was forecast at 234 down (28) from budget.
Without the ERC Grant the loss of 271k based on the enrollment and 218 ADA. So based on
October that put revenue around 4 million. Expenses in the projection for the year at that time
was still at about 4.25 so that was what was driving the projected loss in that model. Forecast
Loss of 271k. The Interim report is a standardized report out to the State showing that as of
October what the projections were and that at that time with the loss the organization has a fund
balance and is comfortable that we will end with a fund balance above 500k. They do ask for
future projections but the State budget will not be completed until this spring. This is to show
that the school has stability in the next two years. The current multi year projection pending
revision of the official budget in the spring was to balance those projection in the range of 4.5
million. The action item is to approve this interim budget.
Motion to approve by Trisha Atehortua. Vicki seconded the motion. Vote.

Name Yes No Abstain Absent

Vicki Wonacott X

Kristen Woods . X

Laurel Hill-Ward X

Leanna Glander

Ryan Sanders

Donna Kreskey

ol BT B

Trisha Atehortua

Approved.



4.2

Audit Update Susan Domenighini
The school has been hit really hard with illness over the last six weeks including a

large amount of staff absences. This delayed the processing of our audit and submitting
it on time. We reached out to Chico Unified and our Auditors to request an extension' we
have been granted this extension until January 31st.

4.3

Approve Technology Grant Susan Domenighini

One of the things that I struggle with is that I must ask the board to apply for a grant as this
is in the bylaws of our Charter.

If I wait to ask and apply for a grant and I often miss deadlines or do not get it done
because of the delay between asking for permission and approval.

I'must now ask for forgiveness as I wrote for a grant and now must ask

for approval after it has been granted. This particular grant is through Butte County Office
of education. They receive money from Microsoft and it is primarily used to support
schools impacted by the CampFire. The amount is 20k. We are one of those schools. We
will use these funds to purchase new desktop computers to support our new Lunch
Program. We will also purchase a substantial number of chromebooks and laptops for
students and staff. Motion to approve this grant Trisha Atehortua and Lianna seconds.

Vote.
Name Yes No Abstain Absent
Vicki Wonacott X
Kristen Woods X
Laurel Hill-Ward X
Leanna Glander X
Ryan Sanders X
Donna Kreskey X
Trisha Atehortua X
Approved.

4.4 Attendance and Enrollment Jim Weber/Annie Gilbert Charter Impact

442  Cash Flow

4.43  Balance Sheet Detail

444  Warrants/Aged Payable

44.5  Actual to Budget Summary

4.4.6  Point of Sale Transactions/Check Register

4.47  Credit Card Statement

The Finance Committee generally reviews these reports however they did not have an
opportunity to review these at their last meeting. Jim presents a cash flow brief overview. Current cash
900k(890k multi-year grants + 10k current cash)

Forecast operating loss and reduction of multi-year grant advances could drop cash below $300k
June/July. The reason for the dip in cash flow in June/July is if the funds that were given are not used



they might call back some of that cash that was not spent in the last two years. So right now cash is
strong however, that could change and this is the time to have the conversations and planning.

Each month the Charter Council will review the checks that have been written and are part of the
standard operating expenses of the school. There is also a review of the point of sale expenses. These
are direct purchases. The difference between the two are that checks are approved first by the director of
the school then again in our accounts payable department where they are processed and again examined
and approved for processing. The point of sales purchases are direct purchases that the school makes on
their own without the review of the accounting department at Charter Impact. The review of these
purchases is for the necessary oversight by other parties. Credit Card Statement is reviewed. Motion to
approve Trisha Atehortua. Seconded by Donna Kreskey. Vote.

Name Yes No Abstain Absent
Vicki Wonacott X
Kristen Woods X
Laurel Hill-Ward X
Leanna Glander X
Ryan Sanders X
Donna Kreskey X
Trisha Atehortua X
Approved.
5. GOVERNANCE
5.1 Finance Committee Report Trisha Atehortua
Reviewed earlier -
5.2 Parent Council Report - Ryan Sanders
Walk into Winter was last weekend. Parent Council (P/C) brought in around $1,000.
P/C is also working on defining an annual spring festival that is combined with the spring
Concert to fund the Shakespeare Festival Field Trips in 7th grade. They have a date
Reserved for a spring fundraiser on April 21st at the Women’s Center and a fundraiser that
was held last week at Mulberry Station on our behalf that raised a couple hundred dollars.
The last item is that we are still looking for a Co-Chair!
53 Facilities Report Kristen Woods
Kristen is absent so Susan Reports.
They met last night and had a pretty good discussion about when and hire an
Architect. Letters of Interest have been sent and now we are waiting for more
information. Getting advice from legal. Susan introduces Annie Gilbert as
our new support from Charter Impact who is going to be a great asset in this
process.
5.4 Policy Review

5.4.1 Parent Engagerhent Policy

Second Reading - Updated document - Discussion/Possible Action



Document reviewed and discussed.
Motion to approve the policy as it has been updated by Vicki Wonacott.
Seconded by Trisha Atehortua. Vote.

Name Yes No Abstain Absent
Vicki Wonacott X
Kristen Woods X
Laurel Hill-Ward X
Leanna Glander X
Ryan Sanders X
Donna Kreskey X
Trisha Atehortua X
Approved.

6. ADMINISTRATION
6.1  Real Estate
6.1.2 Financing Options Kristen Woods

Continuing to look at sites and have submitted LOI’s. We have three finance options available. Tax free
bonds are an option. Discussions on the pro’s and con’s of the different financing options.

6.2  Executive Director’s Report Susan Domenighini
Have been working through a lot of health issues through school. Working on behavior tracking and
attendance. Discussed events that have happened. We want to also include the 8th grade in the light
spiral. Also, 8th grade projects are being presented these last two nights. They are highlighting the
talents and many interests of our students. You also see the classroom community and how students
support and encourage each other which is truly precious. We have a lot of participation in our ELOP
program which is pretty exciting.

6.3  Behavior- Educators Handbook Amanda Hurd
Amanda cannot be here tonight as she has been also one of our casualties with the illness circulating the
school. Ido have a slideshow from her to share. This is how the Educator’s Handbook works and you
will see in this slideshow how the staff are all able to access and use this valuable resource. Staff can
see referrals in real time as they are being entered. Paper copies can be printed if needed. It’s a system
that automates our data tracking and eliminates the extra data input time. There are lots of benefits to
using this system to track the behavior data and use it right away.
Behavior Interventions discussed. Check in Check out (CICO), Weekly communications home, Positive
office referrals, Blue Oak Leaves, Loss of snack or lunch recess. Looking into Ripple Effects: Tier two
targeted intervention with learning videos and reflection responses for a variety of topics. Discussion,
Q&A.

6.4 Differentiated Assistance BCOE Susan Domenighini
This report shows our dashboard data that comes from the State which determines if we qualify for this
support. Review of 2022 and 2023 data. 2022 is our first year of qualification. Hispanic students and



students with disabilities have a high level of suspensions, and chronic absenteeism. We will be
working with BCOE on developing the areas that need improvement.

ram z10 ot
TOII(OTOWitract

8. NEXT MEETING - Tuesday, January 16, 2023 at 6:00PM

9. ADJOURNMENT - 7:57pm

Minutes Taken By: Maggie Buckley

Approved by: Date:




€70 49qWISAON — UOI1RIUSSDU( |eIoURUIH AJULUOIA

|00y2S Janeyd yeQ an|g

LOVAINI |
d31dVvVHO



TO0HIS YALYVHD JIVO 3N 1DOVdIAI
d3LdVHOD

‘duipuny 8uliziji1n aJ0)aq paJinbau
- uejd panoidde pieog jueln 320|g s|ela1e|\ |euoIIINIISU 1R JISNIA ‘SUY
>L_m3c2 Piw pai1s|dwod aq 01 pa1dadx3 ‘papualxs 1pne [enuue €e/teoe

SunJoday pue asuejjdwor

‘puey uo ysed sAep Tq Suinuasaidal y707 ‘nO€
SUN[1e }EESS 9q 01 1Sed340J SI Ysed ‘Suipuads Jo |aA3] JU44NI UO paseg

‘Paziusodau
9 AVIAI S1ueJs sawil-auo wody Suipuny jeuoiyippe ‘(MS9SS) sso| 1sedalog

MN80¢S Ag anuanau
1ueJs d013 paseadsou] '198pnq |euiSiio mojaq (M2TS) 1seda40) anuanay

193pNnq wolj (8) umop ‘€z 15823104 1UBW||0IUT
SY31ysSiH

S1Y3I|YsIH Jaquianop



TOOHIS ¥3LYVHD JIVO INT9 1DOVdINI

VAV 43d 000CT$ "xoJdde 1e paje|najed s 4477
"%T7°8S ddN 3uljjoJ pue (z9°£T¢) 1582240} YAV %E6
'297 193pNnQ WoJ) UMOPp ‘pEZ JUBW||0JUT

vav [en1y Vay129pngeseeses
JUBW||0JUT [ENIDY eommmmmmmse JUBW(|0IUT 125PN] e e

o

s /@é/ & ¥

T T T T T T T T T T 00z

ate

oee

114

©00000000000P0P0COC0O0C0CCOODS PP POO000000000P00C000000000000000 0D qu

ase

O T e . e 09¢

QLT
SILI3Al 33UBpUSLLY

d3LIVHD |

I9TZIS  vhS6IS vay Jad sasuadx3
08C/TS  68Z°61S vay 42d anuanay
%8S %v°89 %v°'8S % paipaijdnpun
%0°E6 %0°E6 %.°56 210y aoubpuany
1444 8I¢c vee vav
c9c vec vec uawijjoiuz aboiany

129bpng 1SDl3aJo4 [Ny

p1nq [1dnd 434 9 Juawjjoiug

SJ1119IA @dUepUINY

eleq |idnd 434 pue Juswi||jolu]

SJ1113|Al pue eleq aJuepusnNy




TO0HDJS ¥314VYHI VO IN1d

1OVdINI
d314VHO

91STS $§ ¥9LPTz $ 8€06LL S wLv'LE6 S 9€9'v0S S ue|d Sulpung awi]-a3uQ
- = 278101 8/1'88¢ 689°¢/ 111'¥3SS3
6ST'6¥ S SS1N

000°00T S 3uluue|d sjooyass Ayunwwo)

€01°80€ S €TA4 Bululea] papusixy

= S TEG'TYT S T66'TYT S & Siis S Aanoaay Sujuiesn
91STS ¢ 9ISTS S 9ISIS S B Sh S S[el31eIA [BUOIIDNIISU| PUB JISNIA ‘SUIY
- S LST'0T $ 9vP'st S LE9'0E St S JUBJS HD0|g SSaUIAII9447 JojedNp]

97/S20¢ qT/veot vz/€20t €t/teoe ?t/1e0¢
(86s‘et) ¢ oveOTT'Y $ TVLLE6TV $ (8z0'sS) $ eeL‘se0't $ vOL'8L6  $ anuaAay |ero]
(€TT'v) 00009 LL8'SS (€2T'y) 00t‘0t L LLTat dNUBA3Y |B207 J3Y10
TV TLT 8S.166 081'69C'T (198'21) SL9'TLT , br8est SNUIARY 31e1S J3Y10
080°8¢ 960'77C 9LTCLT (619'T€) 619'TE i* SNUBAJY |eJdpa4
(LL6°20€) $ 98%'806'C $ 805°009'C $ (9z¥'9) $ 8e00T8 $, TI9'E08 Wi ASY-ply €3S
9NU2AAY
(3un)/ne4 _ 198png _ 1se292104 (yun)/neq _ 128png _ |enay
D34 [|nd/|pnuuy 21D(g-01-1D34

‘sieal aaniny ul SululPap ‘Suipuny SWN-3UO HELLS |EUORIPPE SSPNPU] 1SEIBI0S -

JedA jualind ui papnpul Suipuny o713 WoJ) anusnsy M80TS leuonippy =
"193pnq wouy +(NTTES) SN2 YAy pasnpay -

ss1epdn Jagquianop

9NUIAY



TOOHIS Y3ALYVYHD VO 3Nn719 1DOVdINI

d31dVHO
(60L'TZ) § 89€T8TV § LLO'SSCV | (09€7Z€) § SSCPS8T $ SI91687T ¢ sasuadx3 |erog
) ) ) | i ) 159491U]
) ) ) ) ) ) uoneidaidsqg
(rv8'v) €2079¢ £98'99¢ (T85'g¢) 601726 166'0€T S9IIAJS |BUOISSD}04d
005C 000°0£9 005299 €€s L9T'6LT VEE'8LT sanl|ey
(982°2) ¥90°0LT 0SELLT (vog‘1e) 8voL 98/'T0T suonesado
(000*v€) 960, 960'90T (€z¥'s) 965°LT 610'SE $921AI3S JUBWS3.3eqNS
(95869) 002’901 950'9/T (0sz'9) €€8°€9 €80°0L saiddns pue syoog
S0L‘6 €08'999 860°LS9 €09°S 8CE'S6T STL'68C sjauag
(zsv'sT) 18T'€v9 TELT99 (6T0'ST) 608092 618'S/T salie|es payisse|)
vee'ts S T06°065'T S LLE'GEST S 8LYS  STE9VIL S 8¥8'60L  § SalJe|es pal1edyiR)

sasuadx3y

(3un)/ney 193png 1sedalo4 (3un)/neq 193png |enldy
D34 [In4/jonuuy 210(-01-1D3 4

92INJISS POO4 '@ UoI1edNp] [e1dads Joj 198pNQ WoJ) pasealdu) sasuadxs ||eJang
-(1S€S) Jo uondNpayY salie|es Jaydea) PAILIIYILISI IO} 1900100 WoJ) pasealdap sasuadx]
sa1epdn JoqWanop

sasuadx3



TOOHIS ¥ALYVHD JVO IN19 1DOVdINI

d313VHO
%E6L %0°LT %0°T- %€ sasuadx3 jonuuy o 9 b sy
VLL[08 S 1I9v'€eL S| | (Tetr) s (eotwer) s dduejeq pung Sulpug
08'8/LL 08'8// 1 708'8/L 08'8/L douejeg pun Suluuidag
(cos'v8) § 68T $ (9gg’ss) ¢ (88€‘e6) § (czs‘ozs) $ (t16'216) $ (110ya@)snidins jeroy
(s3un)/neq _ 198png _ 1SE23104 (3un)/neq _ 198png _ jenyy
4D34 [In4/[onuuy 210Qg-03-103

"%8T Mo[2q suiddoup sauejeq puny
"(MSSS) sso] 1se02104 &

uejeg pund g (1121)aq) / snjding




TO0HDS ¥3LYVHD VO 3IN19 1OVdINI 7
d3LAVHO b .

TN g - s i Sy - R — - e L OONW

- 009$

spuesnoyy

~r 000T$

00Z'T$
souejeg ysey puz-yiuon

pueH uo yse) sAep Tg = HERSS 29 0) parafoid pus Jesy, MOSZS Ysed uaiin) u

aouejeg yse)




TOOHIS ¥314VHD VO IN14

LOVdAI

d3LdvVHO

‘suoned||qnd 1oy sOYYS anoJdde 03 spieoq Sujulanos;
25/3€/B1/ACT B3 apa MMM/ sany oN SaA jep anjg V31534inba1 9575€ UoNa5 I3 's|eo8 s3t Fuiaalyde Uy ssa130.d $,[00Y3S © jeIUNWWOI 03 pue |ooy2s 3119nd yaea 3noge uonewsoyul Juesodwi yum a1gnd 10-G24 viva
ayy apino.d 03 papua)ju] a1 SYYS (€2/220Z) JUvS |enuue ue aJedasd 0} pauinbal aJe ejusoyijed uj sjooyds Jugnd |)y - psed woday Ayjiqejunony |ooyas|
‘€20 ‘0€ 3unf -
Hoddns yeq anjg . . . . . .
oN oN m eduw) sayeyy |¢20Z ‘T AINT poLiad ays Joj spuny jo smeas 1iodal 03 pauinbai aie sya7 (1l ¥3SS3 ‘Il 3SS3 ¥33ID ‘| HASS3) “d¥Y FY3 PUE OV VSHY A 4OV STUYD ayy ySnouy| asL 3INVNH
Q 4 P3A1323. spuny Uo (303) UoREINP3 40 Juaunsedaq eluiojl|e) ay3 03 310da 03 palinba a.e (sy31) satouale [euoneanps (eao] - pioday |enuuy snjnwis |esapa4
"PIOYS3IL] UleI2D B MO3q ST 3dUB|EQ LSBD 3s0Ym Sv3] 0} Spuny uofiodde |jim 3G9 ‘sa3ienb jeys Joj|
. 5 4 - aN Pedw) muep u:mE:u_moanm UB 2A}3331 0} JapJo uj Jayienb Jejnan.ed e oy u‘EnE QD 3Yy Jwgns «.m_._E swes3oud 353y} Jo Aue Japun Jueid e papleme a.e el sjooys| s S5kl
Jaley) "wesBosd yuawsBeuey Ysed [esapad a3 3ZiInN [[iM ‘vSs3 ayy Aq papuaie se ‘(v353) S96T 40 19V uonesnp3 Alepuo3as pue Asejuawaj3 ayy Japun)
sweJ3oud v Jued ‘Al 1L pUe ‘ueISiww) )| SPIL 13 11 ARLL ‘v Hed 1L ! Medqns ‘g 1ed ‘| 3RIL 'V Wed ‘| NLL 3Y] - € poLsad - Juawaseueiy yse) |esapay
*510398) JUno))|
s s Paje3)jdnpun pue sjuaLasinquial [eaW JUIPMIS S YINs Bulpun 0} SSIIIL BUILLIBIAP PUB SUOREINI[ED pJeoqyseq v 5,300 U 0} pasn aq ||im elep siyl ‘3D
J ON ON jeQ anjg ' q B 9z-uer viva
243 03 paniwqns aq ||im Sasnieys UoRENPEIS PUB JUBW||0IUS jOOYDS ‘Jauled) | ysy8u3 ‘ssajpwoy ‘uoy: (e12ads ‘Yaunj Yaim pajerdosse uonewssojul
Ainqi3is wesdoud s;uapmis “e3ep JuapPNIs T [led - SQVAIVD PaLJRIAD IN0A 1331103 pue mainas 03 Ajunyioddo |euld - aujpeap Juawpuawy T |(ed - SQVJIV)
IPEEXSR SRR T T o o doddns 420 2njd '¥d13S 42).ey) opelog |3 03 3np Bupodal jepueuy WA - i Yodas Judw|jolul/VaY Vd1as|  6T-uer 3DNVNH
) ' N N yum 1edw) sapieyd P! | { 1w
oN oN Pedw| saueyy 'Vd13S J33jey) opeloq [3 03 anp 3. T€ Jaqaaq y8noJyy siensae Joj Sulniodal [e1ouBUl WA - Yd13S 03 2np poday inypuadx3 seap-piA| LT-uer JONVNIS
‘wesSosd papuny Yoea Joj SJUIWIINUS 5,3 Y3 SUIEIUOD pue)
I Fe3ap:; oN oN edw| sayeyy 1e3A yoea jo Asenuer u) pajwIgns 5| 3se3jRL JAUIM 3y “BILID}]|ED INOYSNOIL S|0OYDS JaLIeYd Papuny-133.1p pue ‘331151 [00Y3s ‘s3310 Alunod 03 swesgosd gT-uer IINVNH
|BJ3p3) pue 33835 SNOLIBA WOJJ Spuny [e211083183 33nqLIsIp 03 307 3Y3 Aq pasn st ddyuo) 3y1 - Jawuim - Suniodai (ddyuo)) uopiedyddy paiepijosuo))
Yioddns Y20 anjg "ET0T 'T€ 13qwa330 - £207]
333 X;7708 €3 UpI M oN oN S ad i e ‘14290320 poiad a3 Joj spuny jo sme3s 310das 0} pauinbas a1e sy37 (Il ¥35S3 ‘Il YIS ‘YIID ‘| ¥ISSI) “dUY 341 PUE 1oV YSHYD 343 VY SIYVI 3y ySnoayy  zT-uer 3DNVNIS
B! <2 P3A12231 spuny uo (3@D) uoneanp3 jo Juauniedaq ejuioyl|e) Y3 03 Lodal 03 painbal ase (sv31) sajouade jeuoneanps [eao - Sujoday snjnwps [esapay)
‘4370 Ine J31Jeyd JnoA o] s3juedaldsip/siuswus)ssesiw|
Uodal [IIM 31D *Y7e31 01 paudisse 2.k A3y} SUOIIIIS/SISINOI ) L)IM LONEBULIOJU [BHUSPRID SI3YIE3] 32UBIBY3 $50.3 ||IIM J1D "sasodind
. o & P Al 5e Joj (D1D) Buljenuapal) Jaysea) uo uojss) D 243 Aq paduaiaga. aq [|IM eIep JUBIUS|SSE 4815 Z [led INVINOdINI “Biep paljiua 01 bZ0Z ‘1] Z0-uer viva
) N N Ae0:anig U21EIAl [HUN Sney s|ooyds "EZ0ZY 429030 ‘Aeq snsua) ad sease paisy) Ajsnoina.d ayy uj sniels s,jo0yas e 4o Joysdeus e Juasaidai exep papiodal 3yl sjana)
u3jeainba awp-||nj pue s)uaLUS]sse Jje1s ‘uofiejndod Jausea ysij8u3 s,jooyas jo poddns uy P3J3pual 5331A13S ‘SJUBLL|01UB 351N03 Juapys oju| sySisut ures|
03 uopeanp3 Jo Jusunsedag ejuloyije) a1 pue uoneaNp3 Jo Juawisedad sn Yy Ag pasn 3q M UonewOjU| - SuBdo MopUIA uojISSIWIgNS Z [[ed - SaYdTv))
—(cTuer VIVa
Aqg) Jazuoyiny
‘leviod uon3)j0) eleq Juawuop.oddy jedidulig 5,13 3y 03u; papeojdn aq 1snw agues a1ep 3uniodal T-d Y3 UIYIM Pa123|jod elep) e
3 Zap SaA oN yeo anjg v nJoddy 1-4 ayp 0130 343 Aq pasn si pue ‘A4 31 40 T€ JaqUIAIAQ 240434 JO UO SPUS B YIUOW [00YDS ISe| 3y3 YBNoaY: T AN, SRED
woJy poyad ayy unp sYUOW |00YIs ||ny |8 JOg JUN0d YIS ‘T-d p P ‘poutad aduepuane [edidutiq 35114 YL - Td Juawuopoddy jedpuyig)
uofiewJoju| [euolippy painbay ainjeusis am”\_nh“.ﬂﬂm Ag pa3a|dwoy uondinsag| aleqang easy

(SAep 09 1xau)
sauljpeaq 23ueldwo)




TO0HDIS ¥3L¥VHD XVO 3N19 1DOVdINI
d314VHD

(ST 10y
Aq) saz11043ny DNVNI
Aqss

eSS WSO/} B} RO ES 3PS RS = . edtilmye 1€ Asenuer Suipua pouad ay3 Jog ST yoseyy anp st puodas 3y *T¢ Jaq03IQ Suipua Poniad 3y Joy ST J2quiadag anp si odas WuRULISIY 3UL “Yieay [epueuny]
e = A B g A A | 1w S\V31 3Y3 Jo smieys ayy uo (s1odas wisayuy) seak [easyy e Supnp syiodas omy 314 03 paJinba. aue (sy31) sa1ouade euoneanpa |eIo0T - Joday lepueuly Waju) puyz|

"MOpUIM FUNY PZOTAL 943 UINIM TLp WI0J 7D Ue AJi3ia3 03 3[q€ 34 |35 PUE OL]
Uiod 324 £20ZAd Ue AJi12 03 3UlIPESP Y3 5| £Z0T ‘BZ Aleniqa] “mopuim ulll 3u3 Jo 350} 341 210)aq SAep Bz 3583] 18 D43 Ul PaLJILIAD 3G 1SN 0L WO 30
UL’Spiq uIgns pue s1sanbal 1noA mainas ues ssapinosd diatas [eRUAlEd Jel OS Paau NoA s321AIBS pue s1oNposd ay) 1sanbal pue Ajnuap) o ssad0.1d [ewnioy

. .. == B S5y | 131ua) Anonpold ajel-3 ayy ul o, ue Ayuad sjuedydde “a0inlas Joj spiq sisanbal o) - ajep an wuo. ajey-:
YT : G on oN ¥eo anjg 4L *(2d3) s93u3) PO1d 218J-3 33 U 0L Uliog 524 ue Ayad suedy ) sPig L - (¥20ZAd) 23ep 3n@ 0Lp L4 304 ley-3) s2-G8d Sl

) OoN oN jep an|g ‘smels Ajiqesip pue ‘Aduajayosd ysij3u3 payjwi| ‘xas ‘Adiugia Ppue 32eJ Aq paje3a133es|p s| Yaiym 4o 3sow ‘sadjalas pue swesSosd |euonesnpa puef 97-934 viva
uaL0.U3 3uapNls Bulpnjaul ‘S103ed1puI SIYBH A1 U0 UoNeWIOU ASY S1331103 IQYD 241 - (HZ0Z ‘97 924-EZ0T ‘TT 22a) MOPUIM UOISSILIGNS HZ-EZ0Z - QY|

"AeIN y8nouy) Atenigag oy JuawAed pie a1e3s Ajyauow s,y3 Ydea saysj|qelsa pue|

suone|najes Juawuonsoddy asueapy auyy sapasiadns 1-g ‘Alenuer ySnolyy JaqUIAAON uj 30D 01 Wodal sv37 3ey) e3ep polad 151y Y3 UO paseq si ‘07 Asenugay)
Aq paynsad ‘(1-d) uawuonsoddy [ediduld 3514 3y “sweiSosd 4330 |J2A3s 10} Bupuny pue {(z09 gv) uonesnp3 je1dads ‘Buipuny asodind |esaua3 s,y37 ue|
40 32Jn0s Atewnd ay3 ‘e|nwuod Suipuny jonuo) 18307 3y) 10§ Buipuny sapnauy Juawuojsoddy [edputlg ay] - uawuonuoddy edpulsg 3514 3yl Jo uoneay V)

WRRTTSOT ON ON I 0Z-934 JONVNIS

‘wie|3 uondwax3 10oyas 31jqnd ayy 3| Aews jooyas ayjqnd ayy ‘uondwaxa 3y3 wiep Jou s3op Auiadoud ays Jo Jaumo 3y3 4 “uondwaxy s,Jossa ayy Joj

E S - = o edw) uep wie|d e 3|y 03 pasinbai st Ausadoud ay3 jo Jsumo 3y ‘|ooyds J)jgnd ay3 Aq paumo Jou sy Asadosd 3y | sasodund jooyas a1qnd 1o 3sn aaisn|axa S3) Jo siseq ayy| ST-934
Uo uonexe) wouy 3dwaxa sy Aiadoud 3y *((€)(e) "pans ‘zoz uonaas apo3 uonexe) pue anuaA3y ‘(p) ‘pqns ‘e UORIBS ‘|jIX 32RJ.) uonexey Auadosd wouy ydwaxa|

S1 sanisJBAIUN 33835 pUE ‘5333103 s ‘s283)|03 A3untuwod ‘sjooyds a1qnd Joy AaAaisnjoxa pasn Aysadoud - uor xe] Auadosq vor: Jo pieog

JONVNI

"Bujpuny 35e315U1 03 Ysim oym s3u31d|a31 Juei3 BuRsiXa e |jam Se s3a3uRI3 MaU Joy 5] uopea)dde)

Joddns 3oedwy 3y "ejuloyi|e) 3noydnoyy suoneajidde Ajjjenb awgns jeyy 5]00Y3s 3|ppiw pue Alejuawajs ||e 03 A3)|1qi31|2 apiaosd (2) pue :Buipuny wei3oud jooyds 4ay)e pue
33ieY) YumeQ 3N|g | 21039 BunsX® Ujejulew (T) :0) paudjsap si Buipuny “aped yuu y3noiuy uayiedsapuy u) SIUBPNIS JOJ SIAEUIAY|R DARINSUOD ‘3JES PUB JUSLLYDIUS J|Wape3e|
‘AdeJ3)1| 3pin0.d o) s33unosal Ajjunwwod |e20] pue sjooyas uaamyaq sdiyssauiied ydnouy) pajeass ase sweidosd 953Y] - ¥Z/€202 40} s3uedjjdde map - §3SV]

a3y SBp OoN 01-924 FDONVNI4

g juapms dwy 03 s321n0s31 Al ugije 0) U3WUIAA0S [e30] pue S3IPUITE AYUNLWWOD IM Jauysed]
S & < AN Joddns 3oedw $100Y2s Ayjunwiwo) 'sayjiuey pue ‘sju3pnis ‘sIayaeay Im AjRsojd yom | pue Aduage jeuoneanpa |edo] au asaym ASaesis Juawanosdw jooy3s ,pjiyd|
; 2 Jauey) ymeg anjg | -ajoym, e s| jooyds Vv ‘sjooyds Bunsixs jo uonenut Jo uoy auy Jo/pue sjooyas Ay Mau jo 1] 2y} 1ioddns|
' 03 pasn aq 03 d.e spuny (£ 340yod) Juesn I ddSDD - uean I :wesdoud diysiaupied sjooyds Ajunwiwio) ejuJojied yZ-£207|

60-924 JONVNIS

anoiddy

uojjewsoju] |euolyppy paJinbay ainjeusis 1SN paeog

Ag paiajdwo) uondunsag| ajegang ealy

sAep 09 1xau)
saul|peaq aJueldwo)




JOOHIS Y3LYVHI VO IN19 1OVANI
d3LIVHO !

1915189y YI3YD) =

SuISy 9|qeAed sJUNOXDY =

|eN10Y "SA 193png Q1A Pue YIUOA p3jie1sq =
SMO[4 YsSe) JO JusWaelS =

(193yS 20uejeg) uollsod |eloueuld JO JUSWSIRIS =
1SeJ3.104 |enuuy pue AJYlUo|A — Mo|{ Yse) =

€20T ‘0€ 19qUIBNON jO Sy

Sadlpuaddy




¥08°999 €09°S 8ES6T STL'68T (¥88'¥T) 620°€9 €T6°LL syyauag eo)
- (€05) - €05 (8z1) 5 8¢t suol3isod pajealyliad ‘syyauag Jayio
vL8°LT 0TLT 02’8 ¥6v'9 08S LT y9T'T pa1e21j1349d ‘@duesnsu| uonesuadwo) ,S1e)40M
29101 €90C ovs‘c LLY 68€ 805 6TT p33e2}J13433 ‘Dduednsu| JuawAojdwaun aels
00016 SYT'y LT6'LE LL'es (#92) €852 8YE'8 Pa1e2113193 ‘syyauag aJeyjam pue yieaH
96€CE ¥20'T 698'vT SY8'ET (882) 9T 0St'E Pa3e2Y11433 ‘BAlEUIB)Y|Y/31RIpaIN
£88°6E (€T9'D) 0LT'9T €8L°0C (9952) L' 8€E9 Pa1e2111433 ‘3A11RUIR)|Y/31RIP3IN/IASYO
LT9'TLT (£92'02) ¥85'69 158°68 (osL°TT) 0€Z'9T 6L6°LT palisse|d ‘WwaysAg yuswalnay ,sashojdwy algnd
798'€0E ¥¥0ce v0'9pT 100'¥ZT (85€) 0€0°0€ 88€‘0€ pa1ed141113d ‘WalsAs JuswaInay s1aydea | Sjels
sjijausg
182'€Y9 (6T0'ST) 608092 678'SLT (69€°92) T€809 0028 saliejeg payisse|) |eoL
£v8'TET 908°s 6276 98v'0L (LvE) 0€1°22 LLY'TT salie[es palyisse|d JaYio
9/T'8¢€T L8L°L €59'L6 99868 (sze) S8Y'Te 018‘1C Salie[es JJe)S 9210 pue [eatla])
9TUT (zT9'9p) 598’89 LLY'STT (£69'S2) 9T1Z'LT €16°TY salie|es [euonaniisu)
sauews paljisse|d
T06°06S'T 78L'YS TE€9'V9L 878'60L (808) €2CLST T€0'8ST salie|es pajesya) eo)
000°2TC T18Y £99'98 65818 796°C €EE'6T TLE'9T salie|es ,sJojesisiuIwpy
619 (155°s) 8LL'YVT 87E0E (0T¥'2) ¥61°9 7098 sajejes yoddns [1dng
000'ST (00sT) 0009 00S°L 09¢ 005°T ovL spuadns/Aing e1x3 ,s1ayoes]
126°LE (tT2'g) 89T'ST 6LE'ST (80€9) 6L'E 001°0T SINOH 31MIsqns 51aydea )
9€0'79Z'T TET'S9 810°C€9 984995 L8TY T4 9rZ'zeT salie|es ,s1ayoea
SB!JEIBS pa1eag;!ua:)
sasuadx3g
ovE‘0TL'Y (820°ss) CEL'EEO'T v0L'8L6 085°9L S9€E'202 SY6'8LT sanuanay |ejo]
000°09 (e2t) 00v‘0z LLT'9T (ves'e) 009'9 91T 3NUIA3Y |207 JBYIQ [e30L
00009 (e2ty) 00t°0T LLT'9T (veg'e) 0099 9UL'T 3uistelpuny jooydg
3NUBA”Y IEDO'] /Y10
85166 (t9s‘zt) SL9'TLT ¥18'8ST TTLST ¥0T'6T ST8'vE SNUANSY 33e3S 43410 [I0L
80T'68¢€ (89gey) w9'L6 vLT'ss 665 960°T S69'T anuanay a1e3s Jay10
- S8%°0T - S8voT S8%'0T 2 S8h'0T aNUIN3Y Jed Jolid
Ll'LS - - - - - - Asano1 s1e35
v19'y 5 - - - - = 150D palepue
155'95€ - : - - - - (ov£8s) sanje4 jooyos
LEL'60T 72061 €€0'VL S50'€6 129y 800'8T SE9°TT uonesnpg [epads a3eis
SNU3A’Y 21e]S Jaq:o
960'tT (6T9'1E) 619'TE - - - - anUanvY [eIapa4 [e10]
SLY'9TT (619'1€) 6T9'TE - = - & aNuUaAdY |eJapa4 1ayl0
000°0T = - % s - . ys!jsu3 paywi - )| 3L
8’8 - - - - & 5 Awjenyp Jaydes - v Hed ‘|| 3LL
68579 - - - - - - 3WOodU| MO dlseq -\ 1ed ‘| 3L
06TVE - - - - - - JUsWBa|Iug - uoneanp3 [edads
SNU3aA3Y |EJap95
98%'806C (9zv'9) 8€0018 719'€08 £6979 199'9/T YSETYT Wi dNUAA3Y - pIv d3e1S [BJ0]
57908 (¥86°T) 645192 S65°65¢C 78909 8519 ogz'eet saxe Apadoud jo nar u
- 6EL'T s 6€L'C 8EL'T - BEL'T 1eaj Jolud - pIy 3iels
TZE'TOL (zv1'1T) 0EE‘06T 88T°6LT = - = 1UNO2JY UOI3IB}0.4 UOIIRINP]
TTLOVE'T §  T96'E S 8TZI'8SE $ 06079 €L0'T $ EIT'STT  $ 98€9IT § PIV 21835 4401
W] 3NUdA3Y - ply 33815
SaNUaNY
dduelep |enjyy Sotletien 1aspns pouad||enidy Poliad
128png je3oL 123png QA 398png aLA leaj juaiin) ‘z:ﬂ:‘; uaun)y waan)

£20¢ ‘0€ 1oquianoy papus pouad ay3 104

SaIAIIY JO JUaUIaI0IS



(eoT'vET) $ (60T'PET) $ poliad Jo pu3 ‘s1assy 18N

“zo8'8LL vorty polad Jo Sujuuidag ‘s1assy JaN
268 (88€°26) (ves‘ozs) (zT6'CT6) T6ETT (s9z‘s6T) (€L8‘181) s)assy 19N ul a8uey)
89€I8T Y (09g’Lg) SSTYS8T ST9'T68'T (68159) 0£9°S6€ 818'09Y sasuadx3 jeyoL
€20°79¢ (T85'8€) 6026 166'0€T 6¥5'6 YIL've 9T'ST $92IAI9S BUl)|NSUOD/|BUO|SSB0.d [BI0L
000°CT (zT8'T) 009°€ v's 8.9 00Z'T [44 juauninioay/suone|dy dlgnd
- (920'1) - 90T (vzs) - 1743 juawydeosous gads
S80°6C (e8¥'2) 001'8 £€85°0T (£¥0'T) (9L y18°C 994 3y3IS13A0 114SIg
L0T'78 19 980'SE ST0'se 0 LTI0°L L10°L 934 Juswageuepy
0008 SvL EEE'E 685'C LL 199 065 934 921M3S [[oJAeg
009°€ (T¥pT) 080'T 125 (621) 09€ 68% $394 pue saxeL JaYi0
000C 009 009 - 00z 00¢ ® Sunund
(0]74 (88) (42 091 (92) 144 0s sasiey) jueg
000°0Z (oL6'TT) - 0L6'TT (8L1°T) = 8LTT sdid| pjatd/se1IAnY |eads
Sv8'8C (zve'sT) #59°8 S66'LT 66T'VT 588C (sTe'TT) gun|nsuo) |esauan
9tp'se (¢£51'3) v€9’L T6L'CT 1T SPST €ES'C juswdo|anaq [euolssajo.d
00091 0L9'€ 1999 166'C (692) €EE'T 209°T |e8a7
00091 769 £99°0T SL6'6 (6LT) €EE'S €15°S SoXe] 13 Jpny
00991 6T LT6'9 8689 (v92'?) €8€'T 89'E 1
SIJINIDS 3U!1|nSU03/|EUO!SSB;OJd
000°0£9 €€8 191642 PEE'8LT 102 €€8sS 929'ss $35ED7 J3Y1Q B SJieday ‘sald|1oed |ejo L
0008 (szz't) geg’s 855y £99 199 E 3JueuURUIEA pue siieday
000vT (evp) €€8'S 9/2'9 (6S¥) L9T'T 9797 saseat juswdinby
000'8%9 00ST 000°0L2 00S°29¢ - 000'%S 000'vS 3y
S9sea7 J3y31Q 1 sJieday ‘san|oey
#90°0LT (vo€'1E) 8v'0L 984'T0T (Tzs) 9zZ'vT LyL'YT 3uidaayasnoH 13 suoiesadp |ejoL
009‘T (os2) o8t 0€L (t9) 09T 12¢ Juiddiys pue a8eisod
0000T (vp1'T) (9T'Y TIES (z1v) €€8 SYZ'T suopjeaunwwo)
¥89'6 (Tp1) SE0'Y 9Ty (0g) £08 L£8 $IJIAIBS [eLIOUES
00078 (zeL'tt) 000'sE CEL'9Y (912'€) 000 9TZ'0T salin
08T'ZS (856'TT) WLt 00L'€E 8vEY 8VEY - aouelnsu|
0006 (8£6'T) 0SL'E 8TL'S (€L6) 0SL €°L'T sdiysiaquialA g sang
009‘€ (Tot'v) 60€'T 0TP's (8£1) LTE 90S |9Ae4] pue oINY
SuidaayasnoH g suonelsadp
960°CL (ezv's) 96S'LT 610°SE (e¥622) LSE9 T0E'6 $32IA13S JusWaaJiFeqns [e30 ]
9607 6€C 9L ¢S 161 16T - Anoas
000'7¥ (856°L) 00091 856°€C (856°6T) 000y 8S6'EC uonesnpj |epads
00092 96¢ £€8°0T LES'OT (9£1°€) L9T°C EVE'S 3uisinn
$321AJ3S Juswaaideqns
002901 (0s2'9) €€8°€9 £€80°0L (0zts) LIV'ET 9€8°CT sa)jddns 1 $o0g |e3o
g (S16'82) 7 ST6'8C (06€'6) - 06€6 $32IA13S poO4
000°0T L9T'E 0008 EEL'Y (828) 000C 88T juawdinb3 pazijeydesuon
3 (ze) - [43 (ze) 3 43 asuadx3 Suisiespuny jooyos
002’1 09T 00S ove €L 00T Vi s|ealA ssautsng
00071 150°C €€8's 4745 (e6€) L9T'T 655°T asuadx3 2210
000'8T L¥8'E 00S°L €59'€ (s80°T) 00S°T S857 a1EMYOS
000'9¢ (86€T) 000'ST 86€9T (sTHe) 000 STP'9 sa||ddng Jooyos
00022 TST'6T 0002 8v8'C 00b'y 00b'y - s|erale|N 9ualayaY pue syoog
000°s (z8€'Y) 000°s 78¢€'6 0S2'T 0S2'T - S[elI3IBN 940D PUE $J00qIXS L
sa)iddns 13 syoog
2Juelep 1enmoy L) 123png pouiad || jlenoy pouad
123png |ejoy ' 123png alA poliad i g
;aﬂpna ata AB3A Jualin) waLny uaiin) uauuny

£20¢ ‘D¢ Jequisnon pepus pouad oyl tod

S2IUANIY Jo JUBUIRS



%TS- (92€190°T) $ 06¥‘'T90'c $ VIT'TOOT $
%LTT- (zT6'CT6) 2088LL (60TVET)
%CT- (rov'syT) 889°€8¢'T PeT'SETT
%CT- (7or8vT) 889'€8¢C'T bee'seT't
%LT TIST'OvT 00LTE8 158°CL6
%19- (€9t'LST) 9€8'6TY TLE'T9T
%00T- (zst'tE) S  TST1IE S - S
%TSG- (9£€T190°'T) ¢ 06v'790'T $ ¥IT'TOOT $
%0 - 00082 00082
%0 - 00082 00082
%TS- (9£€'190°T) 067'v€0‘C PIT'SL6
%8T- (6L2'vT) ovS‘LL 797'€9
%9%- (69672) ¥SSvS G85°6C
%S3- (9v6'stL) €76'S/8 L66°6TT
%LT- (¢8T'9£2) S €S¥9T0'T S TLZOSL S
ajuejeg ajuejeq
Sue 28ue
R el LA Jea) SujuuiSag udun)

$19sSY 12N pue sai|iqerT [e3o)
s19s5Y 19N |e101

saiH|igen |eol

sanljiqer] uaan) [e10)
°9NUSAIY paJialeqg
sa1}|iqer] panJooy
a|qeAed s1unodoy
sa1M[1qer] Jua4in)
santjiqery

S19ssy |e10]

S}9ssy wia) SuoT |ejol
susodag
S19sSy w9 ]-3uo

S19SSY 1Ua4an) |e10]
sasuadx3 piedaud
sa|qeAladay Sulpund a1iqnd
9]|geAI923Y S1UN02Y
Sius|eAinb3 ysed g ysed

$19SSY 1Ud44N)

s}assy

€207 ‘0€ 1oquisnoN

UOLISOd [DI2UBUL] JO JU3WI0IS



1LT'0SL S 1LT'0SL S
€S1'920°T 70L'668
(z81'9L7) (zev'spT)
(z81'9L2) (zev'6pT)
ISTOVT (€23'09)
(€9vLS2) {14

(zst'te) -

6LTVT (790°6)

6967 -

9v6'StL €/0'70T

(zT6CT6) S

(€£8°18T) S

€2/0E/11
papu3 alA

€2/0g/TT
papu3 yauon

poliad jo pu3 ‘suajeninb3 yse) pue ysed

poliad jo Suiuuidsg ‘syuajeainbg ysed g ysen
siualeAlnb3 yse) 13 ysed uj aduey)

S91IAIIY Sunesado wouy smoj4 yse) [eyol
9NUDARY pa.iasaQ
sasuadx3j panJaoy
a|qeAed syunodoy

:sa1yjiger] SuneladQ ul aseasou|/(asealdsq)
sasuadx3 piedaud
3|qeAladay sadps|d 13 sUolINgLIIU0) ‘siuelo)
SajgeA1aaay Sulpund a1gnd
1$19ssy SuiedadQ ul (aseauou])/asealnag
isal1lAnoe Suijesado wody
SMOJJ 4sed 19U 0} S39sse 12U Ul a3ueyd 3[1u02a4 03 SIU3WISN(pY
$19sSy 19N ul a8uey)
Sa1MANIY SunesadQ wouy smoj4 yse)

Hith

£Z0T ‘OF J2qwanop papua pouad 2yl Jo4

SMOJ4 ysn o au23s



Accounts Payable Aging

November 30, 2623

Vendor Name

Invoice/Credit Number

Invoice Date

Date Due

Current

1-30 Days
Past Due

31 - 60 Days
Past Due

61 - 90 Days

Past Due

Over 90 Days

Past Due

Total

Total Outstanding Invoices $

Check 1




00°LT0L €202/6/11 €Z/TT - SIAS JWS ssauisng pedw| Japey) HOV
€9'66L €202/82/11 SING pood *2U ‘spoo4 SN LY8TT
00°000'T £20z/8¢/11 ¥2/T€/L0 - €2/1/080 - sanQ pue diysiaqualn 211 ‘snid Y20[D3wi L 9v81T
6v'8€9 €202/8¢/11 SIAS poo4 Auedwoj uasjaiueq ayy SYSTT
00°€Y €202/82/11 1318\ 2140 0D 193e/ 3.nd soye] vv8TT
£5'9€8 £202/8¢/11 €2/0T - SIAS |eo3juer sanuno) esnjo) anng ASojoday EY8IT
000V €20z/8¢/11 ¥2/60/20 - €2/0T/1T - @sea7 Juawdinby 2U] ‘SN Yauanp [A%:1n1
SP'SPE €202/82/11 salddns 3210 D71 suonn|os ssauisng dao TP8TLT
00°209'T €202/8¢/11 €2/€0/1T Yy3nouy sons |eda d71 “140D 73 ASuul) “Bunoy Jo 520140 me 0v8TT
ShZET €202/82/11 sal|ddng |eliojiuer 0D Ajddng uosjaN J 6€81T
00°0SL €202/8¢/11 YT/ETAS §IBH 35414 - SIAS Sunnsuod SI0SIApY 33eY-3 8€8TT
00°2€ €202/82/11 €2/0T - Bunuudiaduly 3213sNf J0 Juswpedaq LESTT
98°60S'T €202/82/11 €Z/TE/0T - £2/€0/0T - 5AS poo4 8unnqussiq [|puio) 9€8TT
LOTIE €202/82/11 €Z/TT/TT - €2/2T/TT - SIAS UOI3EIIUNWIWIOD 1sedWo) GEBTT
05°L8L £202/8Z/11 €Z/0€/90 3Ad - SIAS UpNY d71 u3||yuoslequo|d vESTT
OL'TLY £202/82/11 €2/82/01 - €£2/67/60 - SIAS 19M3S 021yD Jo Aud €€8TT
00°'S6 €20z/82/11 €2/0€/1T - dul pjai4 sasiidiajug a3els 0d1yd TEBTT
98'61'S €202/82/11 €Z/TT ™8 €2/0T - 5350D BuisinN Jooyds Aeq Aszuno) odiyd TE8TT
6L'L78'C €202/82/11 (v) erowe) N3LS JusWuIBN09 MAD 0€8TT
09°€02 £202/82/11 €2/20/60 - quiay aya7 uaie) 6Z8TT
0S'192'6 €202/82/11 €2/TT 'sul yyeay $S01) 3n|g wayiuy 878TT
GL'8L0'8 €202/8¢/11 €2/0T/TT - £2/¥0/0T — SIS p3ds du| s321A195 Adelay) adejuenpy LT8TT
86'665 €202/82/11 €2/0T - asea Ja1do) ssauisng 40y s3da2U0) JUBWNIOQ PadueApY 97811
00°000%S £202/12/11 €2/21 3y Hed Auaqii-usa SZ8TT
SST69'T €20Z/LT/T1 €2/1T - SIAS pooy "2u| ‘spood SN vZ8TT
00'st €20Z/LT/1T €2/v2/0T - quiay Asjeq autjned €78T1
06°552 £20Z/LT/T1 €2/T1 - 'sul yijeay ejulojije] Jo pjays anjg TT8TT
99'76SC £202/6/11 £2/0T - SIAS pood "2U] ‘spood $n 12811
00°LE £202/6/11T J31RM 32140 0D Jaje/ a.nd aoye | 0Z81T
T1°08 £202/6/11T €2/0€/0T-€2/LT/0T - quiay SSON E[1ays 618TT
19°00€ €202/6/11 €2/61/0T-€2/81/0T - quiay aya uate) 8T8TT
79°795'C £202/6/11T €2/¥0/60-€2/v2/80 - ‘quiay uegeue|q uesey L18TT
£V°6ES €202/6/1T SIAS oo Auedwoy uasjaiueq ay) 9I8TT
0v'60T°C £20Z/6/11 juawdo|anaq |euoissajold saAneniu| Ajunwwo) SI8IT
00'S2L'y £202/6/1T €Z/0€/90 - SIAS 3Ny dT1 us||yuoseuod vI8TT
00'56 €202/6/11 €2/L2/0T - dul pai4 sasidiajug a3e35 0d1y) €I8TT
00°€2L €202/6/11 ¥2/€2/0T-€2/t2/0T - diysiaquiay 133u3) Juawdoanaq s|ooyds Jaey) TI81T
00'9€€ £202/6/1T €2/LT/50 - €2/2¢/20 - quiay sseg Jaquy TI81T
08°€99 €202/2/11 €2/61/60 - £2/81/60 - quiay ENLIOYaly eysli] 0T8TT
9 I6b'T £202/2/11T SIAS poo Auedwo) uas|ajueq ay) 608TT
00°tZE £202/2/11 £2/52/0T - duy pjayy swuey L 808TT
6T'TST €202/2/11 £2/9T/01 - €2/81/60 - quIay SSOW e|I3ys LO8TT
YT rL'6 €20¢/2/1T £2/0T/0T - €2/€1/60 - $2As Aujn 339d 908TT
00°600'C €202/2/11T vZ/1e/TT - €2/T2/1T - (£8¢) @suadn "2u] ‘3|qeioN S08TT
00°S67 £202/2/11 €2/10/0T - 59As Suisiuanpy jualed 93e1s YuoN $O8TT
TT°18T £202/2/11T €2/6T/0T - €2/60/0T - quiay 8253 UBINET] €081T
TLETE €202/7/11 sa||ddns |elonuer 0) Alddng uoslaN D 1 70811
LS'L09'T €202/2/1T €2/TT - 'su| yieay 0D 3duelnsu| euewny T08TT
02’179'["[ EZDZ/Z/‘[I Qi 1u3u.l||BJSU| —'suj dLLIOj SJS)|JOM ‘0D 'su| paJi3jaid SJBAO|dlu3 Q008TT
00°SL €202/2/11 €2/¥T/0T - quiay ojues [e3sA) 66LTT
0E'Ep €202/2/11T saljddns ad130 "2U] ‘uoiyisodwo) ani3eas) 86LTT
LO'TOE £202/2/11T €2/TT/TT - €2/21/0T - SAS UoljedlunNWwo) Iseowo) L6LTT
0L'8€ET £202/T/11 €Z/VT/TT - €2/ST/0T - SAS UolEIIUNWWOD 181V 96LTT
LE'988'ET €e0e/e/1T €2/TT - 'su| yieay $501) 3n|g Wayuy S6LTT
SSYI8'E £20¢/2/11 SIAS Sunjnsuo) ou| s32135 Adesay ) aSejuenpy V6L1T
TL'h9 €202/1/11 |enuapyuo) |eluaplyuo) £6L1T
alon €202/L/11 QloA aloA 809TT
junowy }a3yd a3eq }oay) uondiirsag uoloesued | aWeN Jopusp daquinp )aayd

€207 ‘0 JaquianoN papus poutad sya dog

faasifiay yaayon




v6'9Iv'eST $

J2qUWIBAON U} panss| sauswasangsiqg |ejol

0005 £202/0€/1T sadiey) yueq Jjueg As|jep uapjon HOV
68'729'€T €20Z/0€/T1 €2/0T SY3d Syadied HOV
06'861'S £202/0€/11 €Z/0T SY3d SY3died HoV
05'SEE'S €202/62/11 €2/60 S¥3d Sy3died HOY
€S°TOL €202/62/T1 €2/60 SH3d Sy3d|ed HOY
9T LY £20Z/62/T1 €2/60 S¥3d SY3dled HOV
00°002 €202/62/11 934 £2/60 S¥3d SY3died HOV
0L'Tv0'sT €202/LT/T1 €TYCITdd 3Wd Xe| [esapa4 $92IAI3S BNUINSY [eUIBIU| HOV
TELLS'Y £202/v2/11 €2ZYTITIdd VD 3wd xe] ajels 1daq juawdojanaq JuawAo|dwy HOV
ZT'995'T €202/L2/11 €ZHTTTAdd 10S JudwAhed xe] aje1s 1dag juawdojanaq uawhojdw3 HDV
8€°79T €eoz/Lz/T1 £2/5¢/T1-€2/9¢/0T - 3sea 421do) "au] [ende) juawdinb3 auenboepy HoV
LL°86T £202/0Z/11 asea Ja1do) jueqlany HOV
SLYTE €202/ST/T1 €Z/ST/TT - €2/9T/0T - asea Jaido) *au] |eytde) juswdinb3 auenboepy HOV
00°ZTT £202/ST/T1 921n0s3Y Jyauag Juj ‘a31nosay yyauag HOV
00°0TT €20Z/ST/11T 22n0say Jyyauag ou| ‘@2Jnosay jyyauag HOV
L0'965'E €202/vT/11 €2/¥T/0T - €2/51/60 - 3uawAhed 3D ssaldx3 ueouauly HOV
vL8L1°0T £202/€T/T1 €760TT3Idd JWd Xe] |eiapay $3DINIDS BNUINIY |euLdIu| HOV
L¥'908 €20T/ET/TT €260TT3dd 1id VD jwd Xe| ajeis 1da@ juawdojanaqg JuswAoldwy HOV
€8°7SY €20Z/€T/1T €260TT3dd QS JudWAed xe| aieis 1daq juswdoanaq juswholdw3 HOV
88'6ET €20Z/ET/TT wod'Appepog sAppegon HOV
ot’LST ,C_ZOZ/G/‘['[ suoliedlunwwo) wooz Ju| suonesunwiwo) O3pIA Wooz HOV
01°256'ST £202/1/11T €2/60 SH3d Sy3died HOVY
¥8'88T'Y £20Z/T/11 €2/60 S¥3d SY3dled Hov
€0°SC €202/1/11 £€2/60/0T - €2/0T/60 - S9AS UO3RIIUNWIWIOD 3Iq0N-1 HOV
L6°92C €202/T/11 spy 313009 3|8009 HOY
95°8 £202/LT/11 €2/€0/TT - quiay Aspjong a138e iy HOV
05°68S €202/6/11 €2/0T - 59AS ||oshed 1edw| Jauey) HOV
junowy }oayy | 8ieq@}asy) uondiasaq uordesues | awiepN Jopuap laquunp ¥y

€707 ‘0€ 19QUIBNON papua powsad 2y o4

Jaisiiay yoayy



Business Checking — XXXXX0889

Search transactions

Activity: Date range; Start date: Dec 01, 2023; End date: Dec 31, 2023: Type: Debits

Transactions
& Pending @ Posted
Date ¢ Description ¢ Debit ¢ Credit ¢ Balance
Dec 29, 2023 Check 11879 2,597.43
Dec 28, 2023 Check 70197 3,851.94
Dec 28, 2023 Check 11881 1,063.94
Dec 28, 2023 Check 11880 471.71
Dec 28, 2023 Check 11878 365.08
Dec 28, 2023 Check 7351 130.00
Dec 27,2023 Dep Item Ret Chrg 5.00
Dec 27,2023 Check 11867 10,920.00
Dec 27,2023 Check 11865 1,711.32
Dec 27,2023 Check 11889 1,347.98
Dec 27, 2023 Check 70198 1,070.69
Dec 27, 2023 Check 11887 857.44
Dec 27, 2023 Deposit Item Ret UN LOCATE ACCOUNT- 50.00
LAUREN CESCA
Dec 27,2023 Check 11882 39.71
Dec 26, 2023 Check 11857 523.50
Dec 26, 2023 Check 11855 66.00
Dec 26, 2023 ACH Payment ASSET FINANCE ACH1226 162.38
Dec 22,2023 Check 70176 12.96
Dec 22,2023 ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER PAYROLL 67,362.84



Dec 22, 2023
Dec 22, 2023
Dec 22, 2023
Dec 22, 2023
Dec 22, 2023

Dec 22, 2023
Dec 22, 2023

Dec 21, 2023
bec 21,2023
Dec 21, 2023
Dec 21, 2023
Dec 21, 2023
Dec 20, 2023
Dec 20, 2023
Dec 20, 2023
Dec 20, 2023

Dec 20, 2023
Dec 20, 2023

Dec 19, 2023
Dec 19, 2023
Dec 19, 2023
Dec 19, 2023
Dec 19, 2023

Dec 19, 2023

ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER PAYROLL

ACH Payment IRS USATAXPYMT

ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER PAYROLL
ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER PAYROLL

ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER PAYROLL

ACH Payment EMPLOYMENT DEVEL EDD
EFTPMT

ACH Payment EMPLOYMENT DEVEL EDD
EFTPMT

Check 11869

Check 11860

Check 11863

ACH Payment AMEX EPAYMENT ACH PMT
ACH Payment IRS USATAXPYMT

Check 11862

Check 11871

Check 11850

Check 11872

ACH Payment EMPLOYMENT DEVEL EDD
EFTPMT

ACH Payment EMPLOYMENT DEVEL EDD
EFTPMT

Check 11858
Check 11875
Check 11864
Check 11874
Check 11870

Check 11866

25,981.21

25,210.40

16,621.74

6,755.80

5,781.72

4,683.51

1,576.54

4,803.80

138.70

86.67

4,153.47

82.89

4,882.86

4,254.92

1,773.30

252.83

12.60

12.60

2,660.00

2,448.00

1,164.20

1,132.90

295.00

237.87

mgiance



Dec 19, 2023

Dec 19, 2023

Dec 19, 2023

Dec 18, 2023

Dec 18, 2023

Dec 18, 2023

Dec 18, 2023

Dec 18, 2023

Dec 18, 2023

Dec 18, 2023

Dec 15, 2023

Dec 15, 2023

Dec 15, 2023

Dec 12, 2023

Dec 12, 2023

Dec 12, 2023

Dec 11, 2023

Dec 11, 2023

Dec 08, 2023

Dec 08, 2023

Dec 08, 2023

Dec 08, 2023

Dec 08, 2023

Dec 07, 2023

Dec 07, 2023

Check 11873

ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER PAYMENTS
ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER PAYROLL
Check 70196

Check 11849

Check 11853

Check 11861

Check 11852

Check 11851

ACH Payment EverBank, N.A. EverBank

ACH Payment ASSET FINANCE ACH1215

ACH Payment BENEFIT RESOURGE BRI XFER
ACH Payment BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER
Check 70195

ACH Payment BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER
ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER PAYMENTS
Check 11838

ACH Payment IRS USATAXPYMT

Check 11844

ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER PAYROLL
ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER PAYROLL

ACH Payment EMPLOYMENT DEVEL EDD
EFTPMT

ACH Payment EMPLOYMENT DEVEL EDD
EFTPMT

Check 11828

Check 11831

25.00

12,129.00

520.02

921.61

705.41

366.70

243.40

157.51

17.90

298.77

324.75

186.32

118.50

719.92

7,354.15

503.25

750.00

5,035.31

43.00

15,723.56

4,808.18

247.54

243.94

9,261.50

5,194.86

Hialance



Dec 07, 2023

Dec 07, 2023

Dec 07, 2023

Dec 06, 2023

Dec 06, 2023

Dec 06, 2023

Dec 05, 2023

Dec 05, 2023

Dec 05, 2023

Dec 05, 2023

Dec 05, 2023

Dec 05, 2023

Dec 05, 2023

Dec 05, 2023

Dec 05, 2023

Dec 04, 2023

Dec 04, 2023

Dec 04, 2023

Dec 04, 2023

Dec 01, 2023

Dec 01, 2023

Check 11830

Check 11848

ACH Payment BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER

Check 11827
Check 11841
Check 11837
Check 11840
Check 11836
Check 11846
Check 11845
Check 11826
Check 11833
Check 11829
Check 11839
Check 1183
Check 11843
Check 11847
Check 11835
Check 11842

Check 11834

ACH Payment T-MOBILE PCS SVC 800-937-

8997

2,827.79

2,739.37

711.32

8,078.75

345.45

32.00

1,602.00

1,509.86

1,000.00

638.49

599.98

471.70

203.60

132.45

95.00

836.53

799.63

311.07

240.00

787.50

25.03

taiance



Blue Business®" Plus Credit Card p.1/8
BLUE OAK CHARTER SCH

SUSAN DOMENIGHINI Customer Care:  1-800-521-6121
Closing Date 12/19/23  Next Closing Date 01/19/24 TTY: Use Relay 711
Account Ending 8-42008 Website: americanexpress.com
{ Membership Rewards® Points
New Balance $4'1 53.47 Available and Pending as of 11/30/23
ini 96,306
Minimum Payment Due $177'00 For up to date point balance and full program
Includes the past due amount of $35.00 details, visit membershiprewards.com
Payment Due Date 01/13/24 Account Summary

[

Late Payment Warning: If we do not receive your Minimum Payment Due by Previous Balance $59.36
the Payment Due Date of 01/13/24, you may have to pay a late fee of up to Payments/Credits -$0.00
$39.00 and your APRs may be increased to the Penalty APR of 29.99%. New Charges +$3,993.11
Fees 7 +$35.00
Interest Charged \. +$66.00
Minimum Payment Warning: If you make only the minimum payment each period, New Balance $4,153.47
you will pay more in interest and it will take you longer to pay off your balance. For Minimum Payment Due $177.00
example:
Credit Limit $25,000.00
If you make no additional You will pay off the balance : And you will pay an Available Credit $20,846.53
charges and each month shown on this statementin | estimated total of...
you pay... about...

Days in Billing Period: 32

‘OnI'y the ;
Minimum Payment Due | 14 years i $9,416 ]

If you would like information about credit counseling services, call 1-888-733-4139.

See page 2 forimportant information about your account.

\/ Youraccount is past due.

Please refer to the IMPORTANT NOTICES section on
page7.

Continued on page 3

V Please fold on the perforation below, detach and return with your payment \

Payment Coupon Pay by Computer ( Pay by Phone Account Ending 8-42008
Do not staple or use paper clips americanexpress.com/ 1-800-472-9297 .
business Enter 15 digit account # on all payments.
Make check payable to American Express.
SUSAN DOMENIGHINI Payment Due Date
BLUE OAK CHARTER SCH 01/13/24
BLUE OAK CHARTER SCH
450 W EAST AVE :Nsegvf;gr;f;
CHICO CA 95926 ’ :
Minimum Payment Due
$177.00
See reverse side for instructions AMERICAN EXPRESS $ °
on how to update your address, PO BOX 60189 Amount Enclosed
phone number, or email. C'TY OF INDUSTRY CA 9171 6-0189

”IIIIIIl“IIII'III”l|IIIIIlIllllI“IlllIIIHIIIIIIIIIIIII“I
0000349993059480190 000415347000017700 15 A



SUSAN DOMENIGHINI

Account Ending 8-42008

p.2/8

Payments: Your payment must be sent to the payment address shown on
your statement and must be received by 5 p.m. local time at that address to
be credited as of the day it is received. Payments we receive after 5 p-m. will
not be credited to your Account until the next day. Payments must also: (1)
include the remittance coupon from your statement: (2) be made with a
single check drawn on a US bank and payable in US dollars, or with a
negotiable instrument payable in US dollars and clearable through the US
banking system; and (3) include your Account number. If your payment
does not meet all of the above requirements, crediting may be delayed and
you may incur late payment fees and additional interest charges. Electronic
payments must be made through an electronic payment method payable
in US dollars and clearable through the US banking system. Please do not
send post-dated checks as they will be deposited upon receipt. Any
restrictive language on a payment we accept will have no effect on us
without our express prior written approval. We will re-present to your
financial institution any payment that is returned unpaid.

Permission for Electronic Withdrawal: (1) When you send a check for
payment, you give us permission to electronically withdraw your payment
from your deposit or other asset account. We will process checks
electronically by transmitting the amount of the check, routing number,
account number and check serial number to your financial institution,
unless the check is not processable electronically or a less costly process is
available. When we process your check electronically, your payment may
be withdrawn from your deposit or other asset account as soon as the same
day we receive your check, and you will not receive that cancelled check
with your financial account statement. If we cannot collect the funds
electronically we may issue a draft against your deposit or other asset
account for the amount of the check. (2) By using Pay By Computer, Pay By
Phone or any other electronic payment service of ours, you give us
permission to electronically withdraw funds from the deposit or other asset
account you specify in the amount you request. Payments using such
services of ours received after 8:00 p.m. MST may not be credited until the
next day.

How We Calculate Your Balance: We use the Average Daily Balance (ADB)
method (including new transactions) to calculate the balance on which we
charge interest on your Account. Call the Customer Care number on page 3
for more information about this balance computation method and how
resulting interest charges are determined. The method we use to calculate
the ADB and interest results in daily compounding of interest.

Paying Interest: Your due date is at least 25 days after the Closing Date of
each billing period. We will not charge you interest on your purchases if
you pay the New Balance by the due date each month. We will charge you
interest on balance transfers (unless otherwise disclosed) beginning on the
transaction date. You can avoid paying interest on the Amount Above the
Credit Limit by paying your Minimum Payment Due before the closing date
of the month in which it is due. See your Cardmember Agreement for
further details.

Foreign Currency Charges: If you make a Charge in a foreign currency, we
will convert it into US dollars on the date we or our agents process it. We
will charge a fee of 2.70% of the converted US dollar amount. We will
choose a conversion rate that is acceptable to us for that date, unless a

Change of Address, phone number, email

- Online at www.americanexpress.com/updatecontactinfo
- Via mobile device
- Voice automated: call the number on the back of your card

- For name, company name, and foreign address or phone changes, please call Customer Care

Please do not add any written communication or address change on this stub

particular rate is required by law. The conversion rate we use is no more
than the highest official rate published by a government agency or the
highest interbank rate we identify from customary banking sources on the
conversion date or the prior business day. This rate may differ from rates in
effect on the date of your charge. Charges converted by establishments
(such as airlines) will be billed at the rates such establishments use.

Credit Balance: A credit balance (designated CR) shown on this statement
represents money owed to you. If within the six-month period following
the date of the first statement indicating the credit balance you do not
request a refund or charge enough to use up the credit balance, we will
send you a check for the credit balance within 30 days if the amount is
$1.00 or more.

Credit Reporting: We may report information about your Account to credit
bureaus. Late payments, missed payments, or other defaults on your
Account may be reflected in your credit report.

Billing Dispute Procedures

What To Do If You Think You Find A Mistake On Your Statement

If you think there is an error on your statement, write to us at:

American Express, PO Box 981535, El Paso TX 79998-1535

In your letter, give us the following information:

- Account information: Your name and account number.

- Dollar amount: The dollar amount of the suspected error.

- Description of Problem: Describe what you believe is wrong and why you
believe it is a mistake.

You must contact us:

- Within 60 days after the error appeared on your statement.

- At least 2 business days before an automated paymentis scheduled, if you
want to stop payment on the amount you think is wrong. v

You must notify us of any potential errors in writing. You may call us, but if
you do we may not follow these procedures and you may have to pay the
amount in question.

What Will Happen After We Receive Your Letter

When we receive your letter, we will do two things:

1. Within 30 days of receiving your letter, we will tell you that we received
your letter. We will also tell you if we have already corrected the error.

2. We will investigate your inquiry and will either correct the error or

explain to you why we believe the bill is correct.

While we investigate whether or not there has been an error:

- We will not try to collect the amount in question.

-The charge in question may remain on your statement, and we may
continue to charge you interest on that amount.

- While you do not have to pay the amount in question, you are responsible
for the remainder of your balance.

- We can apply any unpaid amount against your credit limit.

After we finish our investigation, one of two things will happen:

- If we made a mistake: You will not have to pay the amount in question or
any interest or other fees related to that amount.

- If we do not believe there was a mistake: You will have to pay the amount
in question, along with applicable interest and fees. We will send you a
statement of the amount you owe and the date payment is due. We may
report you as delinquent if you do not pay the amount we think you owe.

Pay Your Bill with AutoPay

Deduct your payment from your bank
account automatically each month.

- Avoid late fees
- Save time

Visit americanexpress.com/autopay
today to enroll.

— J

For information on how we protect your
privacy and to set your communication
and privacy choices, please visit
www.americanexpress.com/privacy.



Blue Business®" Plus Credit Card p.3/8
BLUE OAK CHARTER SCH
SUSAN DOMENIGHINI

Closing Date 12/19/23 Account Ending 8-42008
1 (
Customer Care & Billing Inquiries 1-800-521-6121 . .
(’ International Collect 1-623-492-7719 E Website: americanexpress.com
Cash Advance at ATMs Inquiries 1-800-CASH-NOW
Large Print & Braille Statements 1-800-521-6121 Customer Care Payments

&Billing Inquiries = POBOX 60189
P.0.BOX 981535 CITY OF INDUSTRY
EL PASO, TX CA

79998-1535 91716-0189
Hearing Impaired

Online chat at americanexpress.com or use Relay dial 711 and 1-800-521-6121

Because your payment was received late, you may have
MEMBERSHIP forfeited Membership Rewards® points. Please visit our
rewards® website at www.membershiprewards.com/terms or call
1-800-AXP-EARN (297-3276) for more information or to
reinstate points. There is a $35.00 fee for each month of
points you want to reinstate.

Put More Time to Business
and Less Time to Bills

Grant a member of your team access to your account to log in and
securely handle expense management on your behalf. Terms apply.
Learn more.

Visit www.AmericanExpress.com/enrollAM to enroll an Account Manager now.

[ New Charges ‘l

l Summary J
Total

Total New Charges $3,993.11

&etail ]

SUSAN DOMENIGHINI
Card Ending 8-42008

Amount
11/15/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $687.62
MERCHANDISE
11/16/23 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA $41.08
MERCHANDISE
11/27/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $46.08
MERCHANDISE
11/27/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $30.26
MERCHANDISE
11/27/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $48.61
MERCHANDISE
11/27/23 STAMPS.COM 855-889-7867 CA $19.99
0503036867 95926
11/28/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $23.53
MERCHANDISE
11/29/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $192.60
MERCHANDISE
11/29/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $415.38
MERCHANDISE

Contintied an raverse



SUSAN DOMENIGHINI Account Ending 8-42008 p.4/8
Eetail Continued ]
Amount
11/29/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $577.21
MERCHANDISE
12/02/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $379.27
MERCHANDISE
12/02/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $381.97
MERCHANDISE
12/04/23 YOUNG, MINNEY & CORR SACRAMENTO CA $75.00
+19166461400
12/04/23  POSTALPLUS 930553410008320 CHICO CA $37.75
CHICO@POSTALPLUS.BIZ
12/04/23  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $64.94
MERCHANDISE
12/06/23 SP STUTTERINGTHERAPY MCKINNEY X $138.52
+18444788883
12/07/23 JACKRABBIT TECHNOLOGIES, INC.*JACKRABB HUNTERSVILLE NC $44.50
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE
12/11/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $153.15
MERCHANDISE
12/11/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $104.88
MERCHANDISE
12/11/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $332.46
MERCHANDISE
12/14/23 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA $46.54
MERCHANDISE
12/15/23  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $47.95
MERCHANDISE
12/15/23 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA $60.56
MERCHANDISE
12/15/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA $43.26
MERCHANDISE
[ Fees ]
Amount
12/13/23 Late Payment Fee $35.00
Total Fees for this Period $35.00
[ Interest Charged T
Amount
12/19/23 Interest Charge on Purchases $0.17
12/19/23 Interest Charge on Promotional Balances $65.83
Total Interest Charged for this Period $66.00

About Trailing Interest
You may see interest on your next statement even if you pay the new balance in full and on time and make no new charges. This is called
"trailing interest". Trailing interest is the interest charged when, for example, you didn't pay your previous balance in full. When that
happens, we charge interest from the first day of the billing period until we receive your payment in full. You can avoid paying interest
on purchases by paying your balance in full and on time each month. Please see the "When we charge interest" sub-section in your
Cardmember Agreement for details.

Continued on next page



Blue Business*" Plus Credit Card p.5/8

BLUE OAK CHARTER SCH

SUSAN DOMENIGHINI

Closing Date 12/19/23 Account Ending 8-42008

( 2023 Fees and Interest Totals Year-to-Date

e e e e e e e e R A et e e ettt et s A TIOUINE. |
Total Fees in 2023 $109.00
Total Interestin 2023 $921.21

J

Interest Charge Calculation
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.
Variable APRs will not exceed 29.99%.
Annual Balance Subject Interest
Percentage Rate to Interest Rate Charge
Purchases 29.99% (v) $6.57 $0.17
Introductory Purchase ' 29.99% (v) $2,502.64 $65.83
Promotional Rate forfeited due to Penalty status
Total $66.00

(v) Variable Rate




SUSAN DOMENIGHINI Account Ending 8-42008 p.6/8



BLUE OAK CHARTER SCH p.7/8
SUSAN DOENIGHINI Closing Date 12/19/23 Account Ending 8-42008

EFT Error Resolution Notice
In Case of Errors or Questions About Your Electronic Transfers Telephone us at 1-800-IPAY-AXP for Pay By
Phone questions, at 1-800-528-2122 for Pay By Computer questions, and at 1-800-528-4800 for AutoPay and at
1-800-CASH NOW for Express Cash questions. You may also write us at American Express, Electronic Funds
Services, P.O. Box 981531, El Paso TX 79998-1531, or contact us online at www.americanexpress.com/
inquirycenter as soon as you can, if you think your statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information
about a transfer on the statement or receipt. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the
FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you

believe it is an error or why you need more information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than 10 business days to
do this, we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use of the money
during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.

Membership Rewards® Program Updates
You can view a summary of updates to the Membership Rewards® program anytime, including information about
the availability of redemption options, by visiting americanexpress.com/mrupdates.

End of Important Notices.



SUSAN DOMENIGHINI Account Ending 8-42008 p.8/8



Blue Business® Plus Credit Card

BLUE OAK CHARTER SCH
SUSAN DOMENIGHINI
Closing Date 12/19/23 Account Ending 8-42008

Leave manual
payments behind.

Pay online or by phone. We've got you.

Scan this QR Code for easy payments or call 1-800-472-9297
for an American Express Customer Care Professional to help
you pay your bill anline or by phone. We are available 24/7.

American Express® Cards Warmly Welcomed
PUKKA INC COPART TIPSNTRENDS LEADLEAD LLC

Our custom, low minimum, Find the used cars, trucks & Making business Help elevate sales with high
quick-turn headwear program  SUVs your customers want in  opportunities affordable for intent leads for your business.
allows you to create hats, Copart's online auto auctions.  small companies with highly 15+ years exp, high quality
visors, buckets and knits for ~ Register at visible, editorial style leads for Mortgage, Solar,
many brands, company or Copart.com/DoRegistration  advertising in national Insurance & Tax professionals
sport. pukkainc.com to start bidding. publications & multimedia. nationwide.

877-345-5110 tipsntrends.com Leadlead.co




BLUE OAK 5CHOOL

Faculty Field Trip Request Form

This form is due to the Executive Assistant 5 or more weeks in advance for all field trips (day, overnight and
walking). Overnight Field Trips will also need Charter Council approval. To get your overnight Irip request on
the BOCC agenda for approval, submit this Jorm to the Executive Assistant by the first Tuesday of the month no

less than 5 weeks prior to your trip. All trips are not approved until confirmation is received from the Admin.

Faculty Name: .3\ W\ 0ud @ Ao

Number of students attending: 2—5

List of chaperones (required):
Mitelhen Noal
Mickale G e engL.
Kowven Tindaod

Keistin Weode

Liso. Rodkes

Who is responsible for the cost:

T Student -- Cost per student: &2@0 @

1 School
X Class Funds -
O Other
Departure Site: %\\)\L_ @Q\( %(Anm@ \ Date:ﬁs 2.3 Time: R.00 (O V2N
Destination Site: (A%\n\ Mn& O Y~ 0 MO v Date: 2, Time: |2.% 20D W
A0 A i&——:i
Return Site: (\?)\\/\L @OL\L._ 6%@)@\ Date: CD\. Zq‘ Time: "2>%00 Pm

Method of transportation:

¥ Parent Driver’s
U B-Line Bus
L Other

How does the field trip relate to the curriculum?

We Sudy hakecpeonve in Tt Gepdi + we will esg
Teacher’s Signature: KQ\A.__ Qe 2 Date: % \1 (S \‘ 2.4 PWQ/S

Administrator’s Signature: Date:

BOCC Approval Date (if required):

Updated: 06/21/22 (AA)



)b

BLUE OAK SCHOOL

e

Payment Request Form
Teacher completes, if applicable, and turns into the Business Assistant ASAP, no later than 2 weeks prior.

Teacher Name: KOL,V ( (N\ (koQ_ LW& Grade: —7
Date(s) of field trip:_ (\\Qua 2. 2 _z2d

9
Number of students attending 2-6 (attach class list of student names)

Total cost of Field Tripﬁq rQ5 \

(if there are multiple payments please list out the details at the bottom of the page)

Date of Blue Oak Charter Council approval (if overnight):

Vendor Information:

Vendor Name: { )y~ %Q ') %JA(U&LS\VD&V‘K_ Loy \)Ok/\
Address: | D S, Pignoey <\ ‘P\%\f\\w OR_ Y1520
Phone: | (§ (ob)‘,:)qc) - L2327

Attach invoices (must include where payments are sent)
Staff/Parent Reimbursements:
© All reimbursement and purchases must be pre-approved in advance, in order to be paid
e Estimate costs in advance
e Complete a “Request for Purchase Form™ and turn it into the Business Office prior to the field trip.
© Once the request is approved, the Business Office will notify requestor by email and provide you with a
“Request for Reimbursement Form”
Please keep all receipts for purchases made.
© Complete and turn in “Request for Reimbursement form” with all receipts attached with a paperclip
(please do not staple). Reimbursement reimbursement requests that do not have matching receipts will
not be paid as per Blue Oak School Fiscal Policy.

Multiple Payment Details:
Description

Holel (Ashlona Bills ol +Suilis) Aoy 1, dad

7 Cost

O<sE $£2,257

Updated: 06/21/22 (AA)



Contract Date: January 16, 2024
Group Sales Contract\Invoice with Blue Oak Charter School

Blue Oak Charter School Order #: 3712678

Kari Madera
450 West East Avenue
Chico, CA 95926

CONTRACT /INVOICE

Number of Events: 3

Total Ticket Value: $3,337.00

Handling Fee: $20.00

Order Total: $3,357.00

Deposit Due: $700.00 By: January 30, 2024

Responsibility for accuracy is yours. Check each event for correct dates and times.

CONTACT US IMMEDIATELY if there are any problems or questions.

Use your order number on all correspondence.
The deposit and the balance must each be in the form of a bankcard payment or a single check
payable to OSF in U.S. funds.

Reservation Agreement:

% YOUR FINAL PAYMENT AND TICKET COUNT MUST BE IN OUR OFFICE BY April 25,
2024. There will be no refunds or changes after that date.

** Suitability information can be found on the OSF website. From the Menu, go to Performances,
2024 Season and you will find the listing of the performances, which have a description of the

play and the suggested suitability.

* For OSF’s current safety policies, please see the Safety page within the More Information section
of the Tickets menu on the OSF website. Attendee acknowledges that an inherent risk of
exposure to COVID-19 exists in any public place where people are present. By visiting OSF
premises, attendee voluntarily assumes all risks related to exposure to COVID-19.

** Children under 6 are not admitted to performances or events. Group organizer agrees to advise all
ticket purchasers of this prior to their making a commitment.

* In case of a complete cancellation, there is a service charge of 15% of the deposit or a minimum of
$30.00. The handling fee is non-refundable.

* Purchase orders will be billed for the cancellation charge.

¢ Tickets will be mailed after the finalization date, when paid in full unless otherwise requested.



* * * * PLEASE FILL OUT THE INFORMATION BELOW, SIGN AND RETURN * * * *

Contract Date: January 16, 2024
Group Sales Contract with Blue Oak Charter School and Kari Madera
Order#: 3712678

Teachers Only: Grade range of students _”\H/'\ G] Y"CXAA
I K(}Jm \/V\ Ogcﬂ 0o have read and understand the play sultablllty

suggestions provided on the Oregon Shakespeare Festival website as it relates to the
productions that have been selected in this order.

I'also understand that due to the nature of live theatre and the rehearsal process that suitability
sugiestlons may be revised and that these revisions are available on the OSF website.

(initial here)

In case of emergency, where will you be staying?

Please confirm your school phone:

Please confirm your home phone:

Please confirm your cellular phone:

Please confirm your e-mail address:

Group Organizer Signature:

Responsibility for accuracy is yours. Check each event for correct dates and times.

CONTACT US IMMEDIATELY if there are any problems or questions at 866-545-6337.
Group Sales, Oregon Shakespeare Festival

15 South Pioneer Street

Ashland, Oregon 97520

866-545-6337, Monday through Friday, 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM
Groupsales@osfashland.org



Blue Oak Charter School
Kari Madera

450 West East Avenue
Chico, CA 95926

Order #: 3712678

January 16, 2024

Group Sales Event List
"Number of Ticket -
Performance Day/Date Time Tickets Value Total Price
Virgins to Villains Thursday, May 23,2024 1:30PM 2 $15.00  $30.00
Virgins to Villains Thursday, May 23,2024 1:30PM 33 $39.00  $1,287.00
Total Tickets: 35 Total Price: $1,317.00
Preface - Macbeth Thursday, May 23,2024 5:30PM 35 $5.00 $175.00
Total Tickets: 35 Total Price:  $175.00
Macbeth Thursday, May 23,2024 8:00PM 2 $15.00 $30.00
Macbeth Thursday, May 23, 2024  8:00 PM 33 $55.00 $1,815.00
Total Tickets: 35 $1,845.00

Total Price:

Handling Fee: $20.00

Total:

$3,357.00



Agenda Item:

Prepared by: Susan Domenighini Charter Council Date: 1/22/2024

Measure K
Background Information:

The packet includes 4 proposals. Three close past projects. The fourth proposal to
authorize the set aside for a new site. The second proposal was declined by the sellar.



Blue Oak Charter School

2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year)

BLUE OAK SCHOOL

A WALDORF-INSPIRED PUBLIC CHARTER (K-8)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview

DataQuest

[DataQuesT

aliforuio DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

2023 School Accountability Report Card

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year
reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal.

- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aallc/.

- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enroliments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

Page 1 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School



California School Dashboard The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California's new accountability and

& &, California School continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
l 4 ‘ DASHBOARD schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
== Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and

student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

2023-24 School Contact Information

School Name Blue Oak Charter School

Street 450 W East Ave

City, State, Zip Chico

Phone Number 5308797483

Principal Susan ZM Domenighini

Email Address sdomenighini@blueoakcharterschool.org
School Website www.blueoakcharterschool.org
County-District-School (CDS) Code 04 61424 6119523

2023-24 District Contact Information

District Name Blue Oak School

Phone Number 530-879-7483

Superintendent Susan Domenighini

Email Address sdomenighini@blueoakcharterschool.org
District Website www.blueoakcharterschool.org

2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

Vision: To be a model for successful education of the whole child.

Mission: To nurture and deepen each child’s academic and creative capacities using methods inspired by Waldorf education in
a public school setting.

Blue Oak Charter School (“Blue Oak” or the “Charter School") is a tuition-free Waldorf-inspired, T/K-8, public school that
opened in September of 2000 with seventeen children and one teacher. Today the school supports approximately 260 children
and 40 employees and represents families all over Butte County. At Blue Oak, our priority is to provide an education that
excites and interests the students. Our Waldorf-inspired/Common Core-based curriculum helps develop a lifelong love of
learning, and prepares each child for active & ethical citizenship; critical thinking, self-awareness, creative imagination, & social
responsibility. The curriculum is molded by each teacher to address the individual and developmentally appropriate needs of
the class. Science and Social Studies are interconnected with English, Math, art, music, and movement through storytelling.
Transitional Kindergarten is folded into our Kindergarten which is play-based which helps students develop positive

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School




2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

relationships and prepares them for the more academic work of the first grade and beyond. Classes loop, staying together with
their teacher for first through eighth grade. This increases the teacher's understanding of each student’s needs and builds the
strength of relationships that last into high school and beyond. Specialty subjects include Spanish, music, handwork,
technology, & games.

About this School

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Grade Level

Number of Students
Kindergarten 34
Grade 1 29
Grade 2 29
Grade 3 28
Grade 4 28
Grade 5 30
Grade 6 26
Grade 7 25
Grade 8 34
Total Enroliment 263

2022-23 Student Enrollment by Student Group

Female 52.9%
Male 46.4%
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.4%
Asian 1.5%
Black or African American 2.3%
Hispanic or Latino 20.5%
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.8%
Two or More Races 8.7%
White 64.3%
English Learners 3.4%
Foster Youth 0.8%
Homeless 0.8%
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 58.9%
Students with Disabilities 12.2%

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School



A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

e Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

e Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

e School facilities are maintained in good repair.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement

I, 9 School School District District State State

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement 14.00 87.50 588.00 84.35 228366.10 83.12
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 1.00 6.25 4.50 0.65 4205.90 1.53
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 1.00 6.25 12.90 1.86 11216.70 4.08
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 53.90 7.74 12115.80 4.41
Unknown 0.00 0.00 37.60 5.39 18854.30 6.86
Total Teaching Positions 16.00 100.00 697.10 100.00 274759.10 100.00

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
TR : School School District District State State

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement 14.00 93.33 623.30 86.19 234405.20 84.00
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

. 1.00 6.67 10.90 1.51 4853.00 1.74
Assigned
Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 13.40 1.86 12001.50 4.30
ESSA)
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 25.50 3.53 11953.10 4.28
Unknown 0.00 0.00 49.90 6.91 15831.90 5.67
Total Teaching Positions 15.00 100.00 723.20 100.00 279044.80 100.00

The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment | a1 | 202122 |

Permits and Waivers 0.00 0.00
Misassignments 1.00 0.00
Vacant Positions 0.00 0.00
Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 1.00 0.00

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00
Local Assignment Options 0.00 0.00
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0.00

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Class Assignments

BTG G E S i SR LAl o poo R e Nov e 2

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 25 0
misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 10.5 0
authorization to teach)

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the
template.

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

Blue Oak uses Waldorf curriculum and instructional practices. Textbooks are not used. Main lesson books are designed by
the children throughout the educational process and serve as textbooks. The exception to this at Blue Oak is the Math and
ELA curriculum, listed below. CPM in included with the most recent state adoption. Bridges in Mathematics and Sadlier were
adopted by Blue Oak for content and applicability but are not on the state adopted lists. The state adopte lists were last
updated in 2014 (ELA)&15 (Math). Butte County Office of Education preformed a Williams Act Audit in August 2023 and found
materials and texts to be sufficient

Year and month in which the data were collected 8/2023

Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of Percent
Adoption Students

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School




Recent | Lacking Own

Adoption Assigned

Cop
Reading/Language Arts Sadlier 2020 Yes 0
Mathematics Bridges in Mathematics 2019 & CPM 2016 Yes 0

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

The community has a sense of pride when it comes to our school. Our custodians, staff members, and parent volunteers
ensure a clean and safe environment, in which learning can take place. Our efforts to maintain a 48,000 square foot school
facility that is clean and attractive includes: painting our school, daily student job duties and regularly scheduled cleaning by
custodial staff.
We are very proud of the “look and feel” of our school.
Year and month of the most recent FIT report October 2023
Rate | Rate | Rate : .

System Inspected Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
Systems: X
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: X Various issues in need of repait.
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: X
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation
Electrical X
Restrooms/Fountains: X
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: X
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: X
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: X
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

Overall Facility Rate

R R [ T |
X

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

College and Career Ready

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

English Language Arts/Literacy

School School District State
2021-22 2022-23 2022-23 2021-22
47 42 55 55 47 46
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics 31 36 39 40 33 34
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School



2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | cAAsPP | caaspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
St tGral e Total Number Percent Percent Met or
P Enrollment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students 169 161 95.27 4.73 41.61
Female ‘ 90 85 94.44 5.56 45.88
Male 77 74 96.10 3.90 36.49

American Indian or Alaska Native = = - - -
Asian - - - - -

Black or African American - - = = —

Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 36 34 94.44 5.56 26.47
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- - -- -- --
Two or More Races 13 12 92.31 7.69° 41.67
White 109 106 97.25 2.75 48.11
English Learners -- -- - -- --
Foster Youth -- -- -- -- --
Homeless 0 0 0 0 0
Military - -- -- - --
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 102 95 93.14 6.86 33.68
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 18 17 94.44 5.56 5.88

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School



2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment. ‘

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | cAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Mator
Enrollment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students 169 163 96.45 3.55 36.20
Female 90 85 94.44 5.56 36.47
Male 77 76 98.70 1.30 36.84

American Indian or Alaska Native e - - - —
Asian — - - s =

Black or African American ' - - = - -

Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 36 34 94.44 5.56 23.53
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- - -- --
Two or More Races 13 12 92.31 7.69 33.33
White 109 107 98.17 1.83 4112
English Learners - - - -- --
Foster Youth -- -- - -- --
Homeless 0 0 0 0 0
Military -- -~ -- -- --
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 102 97 95.10 4.90 28.87
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 18 17 94.44 5.56 5.88

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

School School District District State

2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
Science 45.45 35.09 36.99 38.80 29.47 30.29
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category

is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Percent
Total Number Percent Percent
Student Group Met or
Epre et NotTested | Exceeded
57

All Students 60 95.00 5.00 35.09
Female 34 32 94.12 5.88 37.50
Male 25 24 96.00 4.00 29.17
American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- -- --
Asian 0 0 0 0 0
Black or African American -- -- - -- --
Filipino 0 0 0 0 0

Hispanic or Latino == - - - -
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander - - = o s

Two or More Races o - - - -

White 44 42 95.45 4.55 40.48
English Learners 0 0 0 0 0
Foster Youth -- - -- -- -=
Homeless 0 0 0 0 0
Military - - - - -
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 34 31 91.18 8.82 29.03
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0

Students with Disabilities s s - - —

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results. The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for
these five fitness areas. Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student
privacy.
Component 2: Component 3: Component 4:
Component 1: Abdominal Trunk Extensor Upper Body Component 5:
Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and Strength and Flexibility
Endurance Flexibilit Endurance

Grade Level

C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

Parent participation is strongly encouraged and is necessary for the successful education of all children. Opportunities for
parent involvement include but are not limited to:

Governance and Committees: Parents are elected or appointed to membership in governing bodies. Three of the seven
charter council member seats are required to be held by parents. Significant parent positions are set aside in our advisory
committees such as finance, and facilities. Parent input and membership are also sought in Strategic Planning, marketing, and
facilities planning.

Parent Council. Parent Council is the representative body for parents. This council supports various activities and fundraising
for Blue Oak and acts as an advisory body. Representatives are elected from each classroom as voting members.

Classroom Support. Parents may volunteer in a variety of ways to support the classroom. This may include time in class,
preparation of support activities, field trip support, or supplying items or activities needed for the classroom.

In-kind Support. Parents with specific skills volunteer to support the school in their area of expertise. Parents are also
encouraged to participate in annual school clean-up days for site maintenance.

Fundraising. Parents help with fundraising for both general school support through the Parent Council and by class.

Other educational supports. Blue Oak's experiential learning opportunities such as gardening, baking, and field trips are
important parts of the program provided to Blue Oak students and need parent support. Additionally, parents organize clubs
and after-school activities such as Chess and other clubs.

Festivals and Performances. Blue Oak organizes two community festivals annually the Harvest Festival and the May Faire.
These include opportunities for parent involvement to support student engagement in projects and activities. Winter and Spring
concerts also give opportunities for parent engagement.

For more information on Parent Involvement opportunities call (530)879-7483 or email info@blueoakcharterschool.org

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School



2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Chronig Chronif: Chronif:
Student Group Envolliaent -Absenteelsm Absenteeism | Absenteeism
Eligible Enrollment Count Rate
All Students 298 288 102 354
Female 158 152 46 30.3
Male 138 134 55 41.0
Non-Binary 2 2 1 50.0
American Indian or Alaska Native 1 1 0 0.0
Asian 8 5 1 20.0
Black or African American 7 7 6 85.7
Filipino 0 0 0 0.0
Hispanic or Latino _ 61 61 23 37.7
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 2 2 1 50.0
Two or More Races 25 25 12 48.0
White 187 181 58 32.0
English Learners 15 13 3 23.1
Foster Youth 8 7 1 14.3
Homeless 2 2 0 0.0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 180 172 68 39.5
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0.0
Students with Disabilities 38 38 18 47.4
C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

e Pupil suspension rates;
e Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data.

“ School | School District | District | District %ﬂ
2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2020-21

Suspensions 0.30 2.26 4.03 0.67 4.01 3.85 0.20 3.17 3.60

Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.31 0.38 0.00 0.07 0.08

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School



2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

All Students 4.03

Female 1.27 0
Male 7.25 0
Non-Binary

American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0
Asian 0 0
Black or African American 0 0
Filipino 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 6.56 0
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0
Two or More Races 0 0
White 3.74 0
English Learners 0 0
Foster Youth 0 0
Homeless 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 3.89 0
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0
Students with Disabilities 7.89 0

2023-24 School Safety Plan

Blue Oak Charter School provides a safe, clean environment for our students, staff, and volunteers. Our school has been
beautified with additional landscaping, raised beds for gardening, and interior painting. Our Facilities Manager and three
custodians ensure classrooms, restrooms, and school grounds are kept clean and safe to provide a well-maintained and
suitable learning environment. Blue Oak Charter School has always strived to ensure that all students enjoy maximum learning
opportunities within a safe and orderly environment, free from disruptive influences.

The safety of our students and staff is our primary concern. Our staff is on duty during recess, lunch, and before and after
school to ensure the safety of all our students. The school's Risk Management Plan includes steps for ensuring student and
staff safety during a disaster. Fire drills are conducted once per month throughout the school year. Lockdown and earthquake
drills are practiced at least annually. The school-wide Behavior Matrix provides students and staff with a means to ensure a
safe and orderly learning environment. Key elements of The Safety Plan include child abuse reporting procedures; disaster
response procedures; procedures for safe entering of, and exiting from school; sexual harassment policy; suspension and
expulsion policies; dress code; behavior policies, and pandemic response. The Safety Plan is updated annually by a team of
staff, faculty, and parents and reflects current best practices. The last review was in March & October 2023

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School



2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates

how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Giade Lavel Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
K 34 1 1

1 26 1
2 28 1
3 17
4 17
5 30 1
6 24 2

2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates

how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi- -grade level
classes.

Grade l'eval Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
K 19 2

1 24 1
2 23 1
3 28 1
4 18
5 16
6 27 3

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.

Gratie Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

1 29 0 1 0
2 29 0 1 0
3 28 0 1 0
4 28 0 1 0
5 30 0 1 0
6 17 2 1 0
Other 0 0 0 0

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School




2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Pupils to Academic Counselor 0

2022-23 Student Support Services Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School
Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 1
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0.1
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)
Psychologist 0.2
Social Worker
Nurse 02
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 02

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)
Other

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.
Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Level Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil Restricted Unrestricted Salary
School Site 17,482 5,637 11,945 $67,875
District N/A N/A 9810 $75,201
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 19.6 -10.2
State N/A N/A $7,607 $90,632
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 44 .4 -28.7

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Funded

Funds used to calculate the Expendiutres per Pupil include Classroom teachers, Specialties, instructional support,
administrative, and facilites staff. Textbooks, supplies, rent, maintenance, and utilites are included along with field trip and
other expenses.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School



Fiscal Year 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.qov/ds/fd/cs/.
Category. Eﬁgﬂﬁ : S:: :eD‘iAs‘:ide
in Same Cated

Beginning Teacher Salary $50,108 $55,550
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $67,799 $84,645
Highest Teacher Salary $106,711 $111,284
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $118,745 $139,860
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $129,245 $146,440
Average Principal Salary (High) $130,183 $158,447
Superintendent Salary $244,827 $278,268
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 32.14% 32.21%
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 4.12% 4.89%

Professional Development

The goal of Blue Oak Charter School’s professional development is to promote a continuing passion for learning and foster
innovations in teaching. Waldorf curriculum training is provided to teachers each summer.. Additional professional development
is provided through in-service, all staff and faculty meetings during the year. Training includes Reading and Math curriculum,
assessment, Trauma-Informed practices, crisis response, and behavior supports. Teachers attend a minimum of 1 week of
professional development training annually either on site or at off campus training. Aides and other support staff attend training
based on experience and needs. Additional supports include teacher mentoring, conferences, in-class coaching, teacher-
principal meetings and reviews of iReady student data reporting.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.

5 4 4

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 17 Blue Oak Charter School




We would like to inform you of significant changes to California's sick leave legislation that may
impact your organization. On October 4, 2023, California Governor Gavin Newsom signed
Senate Bill (SB) 616, introducing amendments that will take effect on January 1, 2024.

Key Changes:
1. Increased Sick Leave Entitlement:
e Starting January 1, 2024, employers are required to increase the amount of sick leave provided
to California employees from three days/24 hours to five days/40 hours.

2. Accrual Requirements:

e Under the existing statute, employees must accrue no less than one hour of paid sick leave for
every 30 hours worked. SB 616 allows employers to continue using alternative accrual methods
but mandates that employees have no less than five days/40 hours of accrued paid sick leave by
the 200th calendar day of employment or each calendar year.

3. Modified Accrual Compliance:
e Employers may now satisfy the accrual requirements by providing three days/24 hours of
paid sick leave available to the employee by the 120th calendar day of employment, and no less
than five days/40 hours of paid sick leave by the 200th calendar day of employment.

4. Increased Use Limits:
e SB 616 raises the annual usage limit from three days/24 hours to five days/40 hours.

5. Accrual Cap and Carryover:
e Employers are required to increase the accrual and carryover cap to ten days/80 hours.
However, no accrual or carryover is mandated if the employer provides five days/40 hours of
paid sick leave upfront each year.

These amendments necessitate a careful review of your current sick leave policies to
ensure compliance. We recommend taking proactive steps to update your policies
accordingly.

Our team is available to provide guidance and support as you navigate these changes.
If you have any questions or require assistance in adjusting your policies, please do not
hesitate to reach out.

For a more detailed overview, you can refer to the official text of SB 616 or seek legal
counsel.

We appreciate your attention to this matter and are here to assist in any way needed to
ensure a smooth transition.

Matt Bianco
Senior Payroll Specialist

Charter Impact

8500 Balboa Blvd., Suite 140
Northridge, CA 91325
Office: (888) 474-0322
Direct: (323) 570-0845

Fax: (888) 562-9312
www.charterimpact.com




Division of Labor Standards Enforcement Labor Commissioner's Office

THIS POSTER MUST BE DISPLAYED WHERE EMPLOYEES CAN EASILY READ IT

(Poster may be printed on 8 %” x 11” letter size paper)

HEALTHY WORKPLACES/HEALTHY FAMILIES ACT:

CALIFORNIA PAID SICK LEAVE
(as amended effective 1/1/2024)
Entitlement:

e An employee who, on or after July 1, 2015, works in California for 30 or more days
within a year from the beginning of employment is entitled to paid sick leave.

e Paid sick leave accrues at the rate of one hour per every 30 hours worked, paid at
the employee’s regular wage rate. Accrual shall begin on the first day of
employment or July 1, 2015, whichever is later. Accrued paid sick leave shall carry
over to the following year of employment and may be capped at 80 hours or 10
days.

e An employer can also provide 5 days or 40 hours, whichever is greater, of paid sick
leave "up-front" at the beginning of a 12-month period. No accrual or carry over is
required.

e Other accrual plans that meet specified conditions, including PTO plans, may also
satisfy the requirements.

Usage:
e An employee may use paid sick days beginning on the 90" day of employment.

e An employer shall provide paid sick days upon the oral or written request of an
employee for themselves or a family member for the diagnosis, care or treatment
of an existing health condition or preventive care, or specified purposes for an
employee who is a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

* An employer may limit the use of paid sick days to 40 hours or five days,
whichever is greater, in each year of employment.

Retaliation or discrimination against an employee who requests paid sick days or uses
paid sick days or both is prohibited. An employee can file a complaint with the Labor
Commissioner against an employer who retaliates or discriminates against the
employee.

For additional information you may contact your employer or the local office of the Labor Commissioner. Locate

the office by looking at the list of offices on our website http://www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/DistrictOffices.htm using the
alphabetical listing of cities, locations, and communities. Staff is available in person and by telephone.

DLSE Paid Sick Leave Posting ' 11/2023



, CERTIFICATED ANNUAL RATE SCHEDULE
-y 2023/2024 Salary Schedule

BLU E O AH S CH O OL effective January 1,2024

A B C C-1
Year of BA / Reg. BA / Reg. BA + 75 Units with
Service BA / Reg. Credential Credential +60 Credential +75  Waldorf or SPED
Step Units Units Certification
Intern $55,467.00

1 $55,467.00 $57,131.01 $58,844.94 $60,610.29

2 $55,467.00 $57,131.01 $58,844.94 $60,610.29

3 $57,131.01 $58,844.94 $60,610.29 $62,428.60

4 $58,844.94 $60,610.29 $62,428.60 $64,301.46

5 $60,610.29 $62,428.60 $64,301.46 $66,230.50

6 $62,428.60 $64,301.46 $66,230.50 $68,217.41

7 $64,301.46 $66,230.50 $68,217.41 $70,263.94

8 $66,230.50 $68,217.41 $70,263.94 $72,371.85

9 $68,217.41 $70,263.94 $72,371.85 $74,543.01
10 $70,263.94 $72,371.85 $74,543.01 $76,779.30
11 $72,371.85 $74,543.01 $76,779.30 $79,082.68
12 $74,543.01 $76,779.30 $79,082.68 $81,455.16
13 $76,779.30 $79,082.68 $81,455.16 $83,898.81
14 $79,082.68 $81,455.16 $83,898.81 $86,415.78
15 $81,455.16 $83,898.81 $86,415.78 $89,008.25
16 $86,415.78 $89,008.25 $91,678.50
17 $89,008.25 $91,678.50 $94,428.85
18 $91,678.50 $94,428.85 $97,261.72
19 $97,261.72 $100,179.57
20 $100,179.57 $103,184.96
21 $103,184.96 $106,280.51
22 $109,468.92
23 $112,752.99
24 $116,135.58

Days: 182

Years teaching experience is defined as working 80% or more of any given school year in a Certificated position

Years at Blue Oak based on years teaching in Blue Oak classroom as a full time Certificated teacher
Maximum previous teaching experience: 8 years

Masters Stipend: $1,250.00 per year

Faculty Chair & Co-Chair Stipend: $1,200.00 per year

Testing Coordinator Stipend: $1,000.00 per year

Summer Training Stipend: $37 per day M-F / $100 per day weekends

Home Visits Stipend: $20 per visit



